REGULAR MEETING OF THE KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF EDUCATION
*Revised®* AGENDA
Wednesday, August 10, 2022 at 7:00 P.M.
The physical location of the meeting will be held in the Library of the Kickapoo Area School District

EXPENSE REVIEW COMMITTEE: 6:30 P.M. (E. Wallace, Walter, Jaynes)
Any member of the public who wishes to speak either in person or remotely under Audience to Visitors
should register with the District Office at 608-627-0102 no later than 12:00 Noon on Wednesday, August 10,

2022; a Zoom link will be sent to the email address provided.

Public access will be available to view the meeting live by visiting www.kickapoo.k12.wi.us 30 minutes prior to the
scheduled start of the meeting for the YouTube live feed link

1. Roll Call
2. Affirmation of the Proof of Publication of the Agenda
3. Approve Agenda
4, Audience to Visitors/Board Members
a. Foundation Establishment/Operations - Terry Sebranek
5. Expense Vouchers/Receipts
6. Consent Agenda
a. Minutes from July 13, 2022 Regular Board Meeting
b. Minutes from the July 27, 2022 Special Board Meeting
c. Minutes from the July 29, 2022 Buildings and Grounds Committee Meeting
d. Fundraiser Requests
e. 2nd Shift Wage Differential
f. 2nd Reading - Neola Policy Sections 7000-Facilities; 8000 - Operations; 9000 - Relations
g. Award Bids for Meat, Snow, Bread and Milk for the 2022-23 School Year
h. 2022-23 Extra-Curricular Advisors
, i Donation to School
7. Action Agenda
a. Resolution to Adopt Neola Policy Handbook
b. Substitute Teacher and Support Staff Pay
c. Safe Return to School ~ COVID Protocol
d. 2021-22 Budget Adjustments
8. Informational Agenda
a. Discussion Items
1) Addition of School to Work Coordinator to Extra-Curricular Pay Schedule
2) 2021-22 Kickapoo/La Farge Coop Sports Report
3) Pool Fee Schedule
b. Schedule of Meetings
1) Board Policy Committee Meeting ~ Neola Updates
9. Superintendent’s Report
10. Principals’ Reports
11. Convene to Closed Session Wisconsin State Statute 19.85 (1) (c)

(c) Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over
which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.

PURPOSE: Professional Advancement Agreement with Kim Johnson for 2022-23 to Obtain District Administrator
Licensure; 2023-24 Superintendent Position; Interventionist Position for 2022-23; Revision to Professional
Development Agreement with Jenny Dregne

12. Reconvene to Open Session
13. Motions Made Following Closed Session Discussion
14. Adjourn Meeting

8/2/2022
8/6/2022



KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 1156

COMPLAINT PROCEDURE POLICY

PROCEDURES FOR HANDLING COMPLAINTS ABOUT SCHOOIL PERSONNEL

It is the responsibility of the School Board and staff to maintain open attitudes and access to the public when
concerns and/or complaints are expressed about school personnel. The most effective school-community relations
will be achieved when parents, citizens, or others who have complaints are encouraged to meet directly with school
personnel about whom a complaint is registered. Every level of administration is responsible for insuring that
complaints are responded to efficiently and, as much as possible, in a manner which will not have a negative effect
on the learning environment for students, the reputation of school employees, or school-community relations.

1.

Adopted: 9/14/92

COMPLAINTS CONCERNING SCHOOL PERSONNEL shall be registered through the
administrative staff before going to the Board. At the school level, complaints should be made
first to the staff member, then to the principal, and finally to the district administrator. Complaints
concerning the superintendent should be made first to the superintendent, then to the president of
the school board.

COMPLAINTS OF A GENERAL NATURE should be made to the district administrative offices.
They may be made to the district administrator, or to a member of the district staff, depending
upon the nature of the complaint. If, after discussing the complaint at a district level, the person or
persons making the complaint still do not have satisfaction, the complaint should be presented to
the Board.

No person shall present orally or discuss at any meeting of the Board complaints against
individual employees of the Kickapoo Area School District until after such charges or complaints
have been presented to the Board, in writing, and signed by the person or persons making the
charge or complaint. The Board shall then have a reasonable opportunity to investigate the same
and call for discussion.

Any written complaints regarding a teacher made to any member of the administration by any
parent, student or other person shall be immediately called to the attention of the teacher. The
teacher shall be given an opportunity to respond to and/or rebut such complaint, and shall have the
right to be represented by legal counsel or the KTA at any meetings or conferences regarding such
complaints.

Reviewed: 2/22/93; 1/10/94; 5/8/95; 6/24/96; 8/12/97; 3/13/00; 3/10/08; 5/8/17

Revised: 3/8/93




REGULAR MEETING OF THE KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES
Wednesday, August 10, 2022 at 7:00 P.M.

Roll Call

Affirmation of the Proof of Publication of the Agenda

Approve Agenda

Audience to Visitors/Board Members

a. Foundation Establishment/Operations - Terry Sebranek
Expense Vouchers/Receipts

Consent Agenda

a. Minutes from July 13, 2022 Regular Board Meeting

b. Minutes from the July 27, 2022 Special Board Meeting

C. Minutes from the July 29, 2022 Buildings and Grounds Committee Meeting

d. Fundraiser Requests Amy White is requesting a cookie dough fundraiser to raise money for
the freshman class prior to Homecoming, and Dustin Clements is requesting a fundraiser for the football
team to sell coupon books with coupons from local businesses.

HON~

oo

e. 2nd Shift Wage Differential This was discussed at the July meeting, with a proposal to pay
2nd shift custodians an additional $1.00 per hour for the nine months they work the night shift.

f. 2nd Reading - Neola Policy Sections 7000-Facilities; 8000 - Operations; 9000 - Relations
Requested revisions were made after the July board meeting (a link with the updated policy sections will be
shared with the board prior to the meeting on Wednesday night)

Award Bids for Meat, Snow, Bread and Milk for the 2022-23 School Year (Attachment) The
attachment shows prior year bids; we have two bids for snow and two bids for meat. Recommendations wiil
be shared at the meeting on Wednesday night.

h. 2022-23 Extra Curricular Advisors (Attachment) Each year, the board approves this advisor
list; there are a few minor changes from last year’s list.

i Donation to School Organic Valley generously donated $10,000 in recognition of all that that
the district does for the local community. Their wish is that the donation will help support some of the
projects that the district has in the coming months.

7. Action Agenda
a. Resolution to Adopt Neola Policy Handbook (Attachment) This resolution is the final step in
adopting the Neola Policy Handbook!

b. Substitute Teacher and Support Staff Pay Our current substitute teacher pay is $120/day for
regular substitute teachers and $160 for our dedicated subs; support staff sub pay is currently $11.25.

C. Safe Return to School ~ COVID Protocol (Attachment) We are required to review a safe return
to school plan at least every six months; the attached is the most recent version.

d. 2021-22 Budget Adjustments (Attachment) Every year there are a few adjustments to be made
to the budget after the annual audit has been completed.

8. Informational Agenda
a. Discussion ltems
1) Addition of School to Work Coordinator to Extra Curricular Pay Schedule (Attachment)

Casey Goodrich spends a lot of time throughout the school year coordinating work opportunities for
students. A thought is to add this to the extra curricular pay schedule at 4% ($1,640 for 2022-23)

2) 2021-22 Kickapoo/La Farge Coop Sports Report (Attachment)
3) Pool Fee Schedule (Attachment) The attachment shows the out of district pool fees

from the last time the pool was operated. After reviewing the fees that other pools are charging,
potential fees could be as follows:




OUT OF DISTRICT FEES:
$20 for a youth membership
$30 for an adult membership
$40 for a family membership
(per month)
Day passes:
$5 for children
$10 for adults
$20 for a family
Also included in the packet are the current use of school facilities board policies.

b. Schedule of Meetings
1) Board Policy Committee Meeting ~ Neola Updates
9. Superintendent's Report
10. Principals’ Reports
11. Convene to Closed Session Wisconsin State Statute 19.85 (1) (c)

(c) Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over
which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.
PURPOSE: Professional Advancement Agreement with Kim Johnson for 2022-23 to Obtain District Administrator

Licensure; 2023-24 Superintendent Position; Interventionist Position for 2022-23; Revision to Professional
Development Agreement with Jenny Dregne

12. Reconvene to Open Session
13. Motions Made Following Closed Session Discussion
14. Adjourn Meeting




3frdti0l.p
05.22.06.00.00-010089

KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

MONTHLY CHECK REPORT FOR GENERAL FUND (Dates: 01/01/22 - 08/05/22)

CHECK CHECK INVOICE INVOICE
VENDOR NUMBER DATE NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGE 97578 07/14/2022 13278 Gym Floor - 2021-2022 Payable 348.00
07/14/2022 13279 Pool Project - 2021-2022 1,226.00
Payable
07/14/2022 13277 Pool Project - 2021-2022 3,028.00
Payable
Totals for 97578 4,602.00
JOSTENS INC 97579 07/14/2022 1116152 Partial Payment of Invoices 1,885.06
1116152 & 2211381
Totals for 97579 1,995.06
KRAEMER BROTHERS I I 97580 07/14/2022 12607 Pool Project - 2021-2022 333,510.69
payable
Totals for 87580 333,510.69
MIDWEST NATURAL GAS, 97581 07/14/2022 2-08-7003- June Kitchen Gas 2021-2022 63.21
Payable
07/14/2022 2~08-7081- June Bus Barn 2021-2022 23.05
Payable
07/14/2022 2-08~9000~ June School Bldg 2021-2022 228.95
payable
Totals for 97581 315.21
VIOLA MUNICIPAL UTIL 97582 07/14/2022 0.00
Totals for 97582 0.00
VIOLA MUNICIPAL UTIL 97583 07/14/2022 32480.00 June Bus Garage Utilities 125.80
2021-2022 Payable
07/14/2022 35800.00 June Football Lights - 29.59
2021-2022 Payable
07/14/2022 36000.00 June Bldg Main Meter Utility -478.94
- 2021-2022 Payable
07/14/2022 36100.00 June Bldg Main Meter 2,028.54
Electric/Water - 2021-2022
Payable
07/14/2022 36001.00 June Outside Security Lights 6.44
- 2021-2022 payable
07/14/2022 36011.00 June Bldg Exit Lights - 12.88
2021-2022 Payable
07/14/2022 36110.00 June Elem Addition Electric - 3,998.37
2021-2022 Payable
Totals for 97583 5,722.68
KASD CAFETERIA ACCOU 97584 07/25/2022 20220725AD Payroll accrual 120.00
Totals for 97584 120.00
EFTPS - ELECTRONIC F 97585 07/25/2022 20220725AD Payroll accrual 38.00
07/25/2022 20220725AD Payroll accrual 95.00
07/25/2022 20220725AD Payroll accrual 2,517.87
07/25/2022 20220725AD Payroll accrual 3,027.74
07/25/2022 20220725AD Payroll accrual 708.11
07/25/2022 20220725AF Payroll accrual 3,027.74
07/25/2022 20220725AF Payroll accrual 708.11
Totals for 97585 10,122.57
PAYROLL ACCOUNT 97586 07/25/2022 07252022 Net Payroll 36,563.47
Totals for 97586 36,563.47
WIS DEPARTMENT OF RE 97587 07/25/2022 20220725AD Payroll accrual 30.00
07/25/2022 20220725AD Payroll accrual 1,329.56
Totals for 97587 1,359.56
WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE 97588 07/25/2022 20220725AD Payroll accrual 356.66
07/25/2022 20220725AD Payroll accrual 1,091.83
Totals for 97588 1,448.49
ASSOCIATED BANK HSA 97589 07/25/2022 20220725AD Payroll accrual 524.00

1:48 PM

08/05/22

PAGE:




3£frdtl0l.p
05.22.06.00.00-010089

MONTHLY CHECK

KICKAPOCO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

REPORT FOR GENERAL FUND (Dates: 01/01/22 - 08/05/22)

CHECK CHECK INVOICE INVOICE

VENDOR NUMBER DATE NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
ASSOCIATED BANK HSA 97589 07/25/2022 20220725AF Payroll accrual 0.00
Totals for 97589 524.00

WCA GROUP HEALTH TRU 97590 07/26/2022 20220610AF Payroll accrual 24,994.54
07/26/2022 20220610AF Payroll accrual 5,016.57

07/26/2022 20220624AF Payroll accrual 28,047.67

07/26/2022 20220624AF Payroll accrual 2,870.91

07/26/2022 20220630AF Payroll accrual 0.00

07/26/2022 adj Adjustments July Billing -3,880.14

07/26/2022 20220624AF Payroll accrual 164.64

Totals for 97530 57,214.19

DELTA DENTAL WI 97591 07/25/2022 0.00
Totals for 97591 0.00

DELTA DENTAL WI 97592 07/25/2022 20220627AD Payroll accrual 297.30
07/25/2022 20220627AD Payroll accrual 21.18

07/25/2022 20220627AF Payroll accrual 1,683.90

07/25/2022 20220627AF Payroll accrual 119.88

07/25/2022 20220627BD Payroll accrual 297.30

07/25/2022 20220627BD Payroll accrual 21.18

07/25/2022 20220627BF Payroll accrual 1,683.90

07/25/2022 20220627BF Payroll accrual 119.88

07/25/2022 20220630AF Payroll accrual 0.00

07/25/2022 20220708AD Payroll accrual 89.19

07/25/2022 20220708AD Payroll accrual 7.06

07/25/2022 20220708AF Payroll accrual 505.17

07/25/2022 20220708AF Payroll accrual 39.96

07/25/2022 20220725AD Payroll accrual 89.19

07/25/2022 20220725AD Payroll accrual 0.00

07/25/2022 20220725AF Payroll accrual 505.17

07/25/2022 20220725AF Payroll accrual 0.00

07/25/2022 adj Adjustments August Billing 707.34

Totals for 97592 6,187.60

MADISON NATIONAL LIF 97593 07/25/2022 0.00
Totals for 97583 0.00

MADISON NATIONAL LIF 97594 07/25/2022 0.00
Totals for 97594 0.00

MADISON NATIONAL LIF 97595 07/25/2022 0.00
Totals for 97595 0.00

MADISON NATIONAIL LIF 97596 07/25/2022 20220627AD Payroll accrual 255.30
07/25/2022 20220627AD Payroll accrual 29.07

07/25/2022 20220627AD Payroll accrual 371.17

07/25/2022 20220627AF Payroll accrual 255.46

07/25/2022 20220627AF Payroll accrual 147.42

07/25/2022 20220627BD Payroll accrual 255.30

07/25/2022 20220627BD Payroll accrual 29.07

07/25/2022 20220627BD Payroll accrual 371.17

07/25/2022 20220627BF Payroll accrual 255.46

07/25/2022 20220627BF Payroll accrual 147.42

07/25/2022 20220708AD Payroll accrual 104.53

07/25/2022 20220708AD Payroll accrual 5.13

07/25/2022 20220708AD Payroll accrual 15.40

07/25/2022 20220708AF Payroll accrual 82.99

07/25/2022 20220708AF Payroll accrual 49.40

07/25/2022 20220725AD Payroll accrual 116.73

07/25/2022 20220725AD Payroll accrual 5.13

07/25/2022 20220725AD Payroll accrual 15.40

07/25/2022 20220725AF Payroll accrual 75.37

1:48 PM

08/05/22

PAGE:




3£rdtl0l.p
05.22.06.00.00~010089

MONTHLY CHECK

KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

REPORT FOR GENERAL FUND (Dates: 01/01/22 - 08/05/22)

CHECK CHECK INVOICE INVOICE
VENDOR NUMBER DATE NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
MADISON NATIONAL LIF 97596 07/25/2022 20220725AF Payroll accrual 40.84
07/25/2022 adj Adjustments August Billing 304.94
Totals for 97596 2,932.80
NATIONAL VISION ADMI 97597 07/25/2022 20220627AD Payroll accrual 80.38
07/25/2022 20220627BD Payroll accrual 80.38
07/25/2022 20220708AD Payroll accrual 24.03
07/25/2022 20220725AD Payroll accrual 24.03
07/25/2022 adj August Adjustments 61.30
Totals for 97597 270.12
AMERICAN HERITAGE LI 97598 07/25/2022 20220627AD Payroll accrual 346.43
07/25/2022 20220627BD Payroll accrual 346.43
07/25/2022 20220708AD Payroll accrual 224.56
07/25/2022 20220725AD Payroll accrual 224.56
07/25/2022 adj August Adjustments 86.98
Totals for 97598 1,228.96
WCA GROUP HEALTH TRU 97599 07/25/2022 20220627AF Payroll accrual 20,033.79
07/25/2022 20220627AF Payroll accrual 2,050.65
07/25/2022 20220627BF Payroll accrual 20,033.79
07/25/2022 20220627BF Payroll accrual 2,050.65
07/25/2022 20220708AF Payroll accrual 4,769.95
07/25/2022 20220708AF Payroll accrual 820.26
07/25/2022 20220725AF Payroll accrual 4,769.95
07/25/2022 20220725AF Payroll accrual 820.26
07/25/2022 20220627FH Payroll accrual 37.42
07/25/2022 20220627FHE Payroll accrual 37.42
07/25/2022 adj Adjustments August Billing 1,790.05
Totals for 97599 57,214.19
WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE 97600 07/26/2022 July 2022 Monthly TSA Payment - K 166.67
Johnson 2022-23 Contract
07/26/2022 July 2022. Monthly TSA Payment - A 166.67
Mithum 2022-23 Contract
Totals for 97600 333.34
NORTH CRAWFORD SCHOO 97601 07/28/2022 07282022 Boys Basketball Tournament 150.00
Fee
Totals for 97601 150.00
ACCESS SECURITY, INC 97610 08/05/2022 33749 New Door System 3,177.50
Totals for 97610 3,177.50
AFLAC 97611 08/05/2022 302114 Bus Driver Premium 105.17
Totals for 97611 105.17
ASSOCIATED BANK 97612 08/05/2022 99G100003 INTEREST DUE ON BOND 37,900.00
Totals for 97612 37,900.00
BS REFRIGERATION 97613 08/05/2022 2614 Kitchen Freezer Repair 328.75
Totals for 897613 328.75
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINI 97614 08/05/2022 08012022 Raffle Licence A 25.00
08/05/2022 08012022, Raffle Licence B 25.00
Totals for 97614 50.00
EO JOHNSON 97615 08/05/2022 INV1165587 Copiers 7/21/2022-10/20/2022 1,134.00
Totals for 97615 1,134.00
EPITAPH-NEWS 97616 08/05/2022 07312022 Notices 487.50
08/05/2022 126 Subscriptions 80.00
Totals for 97616 567.50
EQUITABLE - EQUI-VES 97617 08/05/2022 700247 001 July Anniuty 200.00
Totals for 97617 200.00
GRETEBECK, ERICA 97618 08/05/2022 07222022 Paint for Classroom 52.99
Totals for 97618 52.99
HASTINGS MUTUAL INSU 97619 08/05/2022 1010125839 Workers Comp 30,702.00

1:48 PM

08/05/22

PAGE:




3£rdtl0l.p
05.22.06.00.00-010089

KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

MONTHLY CHECK REPORT FOR GENERAL FUND (Dates: 01/01/22 - 08/05/22)

CHECK CHECK INVOICE INVOICE
VENDOR NUMBER DATE NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Totals for 97619 30,702.00
ISCORP 97620 08/05/2022 0724911 Skyward Hosting Services 5,184.00
Totals for 97620 5,184.00
JERRY'S REPAIR & AUT 97621 08/05/2022 07182022 SUV Repair 453.00
Totals for 97621 453.00
KICKAPOO HARDWARE & 97622 08/05/2022 10299 Maintenance Supplies 96.25
Totals for 97622 96.25
OLSEN, DOUGLAS A 97623 08/05/2022 07062022 Mileage Reimbursement 155.00
Totals for 97623 155.00
PRATRIE FARMS DAIRY, 97624 08/05/2022 9048702 Milk-Summer School 1,113.80
Totals for 97624 1,113.80
PRECISION CONTROLS & 97625 08/05/2022 190 Boiler Repair 709.75
Totals for 97625 709.75
REINHART INSTITUTION 97626 08/05/2022 218161 Lunch - Credit Memo -97.50
08/05/2022 214952 Summer School 1,580.21
08/05/2022 216616 Summer School 89.95
08/05/2022 218315 Summer School 60.66
08/05/2022 221424 Summer School - Credit Memo ~30.48
08/05/2022 214955 Breakfast items for Sandy M 129.66
08/05/2022 223640 Ala Carte/Summer School 1,206.07
08/05/2022 228699 Ala Carte/Summer School 385.16
08/05/2022 233813 New Oven 5,050.00
Totals for 97626 8,373.73
RICHLAND OBSERVER 97627 08/05/2022 345124 Ad for Bids 36.03
Totals for 97627 36.03
STALKER SPORTS FLOOR 97628 08/05/2022 8092 Repair HS Gym Floor 4,875.00
Totals for 97628 4,875.00
TOWN & COUNTRY SANIT 97629 08/05/2022 187 Annual Contract 4,728.00
Totals for 97629 4,728.00
U.S. CELLULAR 97630 08/05/2022 0521201657 US Cellular Billing 144.23
Totals for 97630 144.23
VERNON MEMORIAIL HEAL 97631 08/05/2022 4000000055 Bus Driver Physical and Drug 110.00
Screen
Totals for 97631 110.00
VIROQUA AREA SCHOOL 97632 08/05/2022 4093 Better Futures Annual Billing 1,134.00
2021-2022 Payable
Totals for 97632 1,134.00
WHV INC. 97633 08/05/2022 111474 HVAC System Repairs 723.00
Totals for 97633 723.00
WI LIBRARY SERVICES 97634 08/05/2022 07152022 TumbleBook Subscription 797.00
11/5/22-11/4/22
08/05/2022 07152022, Membership Renewal 199.00
9/1/2022-8/31/2023
Totals for 87634 996.00
COULEE CONNECTIONS L 97635 08/05/2022 07012022 Summer School Program 5,500.00
Totals for 97635 5,500.00
ILLUMINATE EDUCATION 97636 08/05/2022 INVO000067 FastBridge Subscription 2,392.50
Totals for 97636 2,392.50

Totals for checks

632,757.

13

08/05/22

PAGE:




3frdtl0l.p KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 1:48 PM
05.22.06.00.00-010089 MONTHLY CHECK REPORT FOR GENERAL FUND (Dates: 01/01/22 - 08/05/22)
FUND SUMMARY

FUND DESCRIPTION BALANCE SHEET REVENUE EXPENSE TOTAL
10 GENERAL FUND 56,964.44 0.00 60,856.10 117,820.54
21 SPECIAL REVENUE TRUST FUND 802.33 0.00 4,875.00 5,677.33
27 SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND 2,273.47 0.00 5,500.00 7,773.47
38 NON-REFERENDUM DEBT 0.00 0.00 37,900.00 37,900.00
49 0.00 0.00 338,112.69 338,112.69
50 FOOD SERVICE 1,796.94 06.00 9,879.49 11,676.43
80 COMMUNITY SERVICE 835.84 0.00 0.00 835.84
98 112,960.83 0.00 0.00 112,960.83
**% Fund Summary Totals *** 175,633.85 0.00 457,123.28 632,757.13

kKK FK KKK KR KRk *AIKkkkxk% Bnd of report *rrxrkkrrkrkkrhkkkkkkrdh

08/05/22

PAGE:




June 21, 2022- July 20, 2022 P Card Transaction

Employee Trans Date |Transi[Vendor Amount

CADE HEID! 7/18/2022| 24517|Amazon.Com A34z2q9673 A, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US S 7.99
CADE HEIDI 7/11/2022| 24515|Teacherspayteachers.Co, 6465880910, NY, 10003, US S 19.00
CADE HEIDI 7/11/2022| 24516|Teacherspayteachers.Co, 6465880910, NY, 10003, US S 19.00
CADE HEIDI 7/8/2022| 24512|Amzn Mktp US Fm9yv5y33, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US S 87.42
CADE HEIDI 7/8/2022| 24513|Amazon.Com U079390p3, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US S 28.80
CADE HEIDI 7/8/2022| 24514|Amzn Mkip US B381n5ke3, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US S 10.99
DEAVER KRISTI 7/20/2022| 24511|Amzn Mktp US X96vc3183, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US S 138.31
DEAVER KRISTI 7/14/2022| 24510|Dpi Educator Licensing, 608-2669616, WI, 53703, US S 100.00
DEAVER KRISTI 7/12/2022| 24509|Amzn Mktp US $359088z3, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US S 13.99
DEAVER KRISTI 7/11/2022| 24506|Wasda, Madison, WI, 53704, US S 85.00
DEAVER KRISTI 7/11/2022| 24507|Amzn Mktp US T654064q3, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US S 2,125.00
DEAVER KRISTI 7/11/2022| 24508|Amzn Mktp US 261ecd4g53, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 981089, US S 49.63
DEAVER KRISTI 7/8/2022| 24505|Www.Ccapalert.Com, Slinger, WI, 53086, US S 57.00
DEAVER KRISTI 7/7/2022| 24503|Waspa, Madison, WI, 53704, US $  1,075.00
DEAVER KRISTI 7/7/2022| 24504|Amzn Mktp US Tm8n80xf3, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US S 36.99
DEAVER KRISTI 7/4/2022| 24502|Amazon.Com Fb8vo3bg3, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US S 44.46
GEHRKE JACOB 7/13/2022| 24555|Wal-Mart #1007, Richland Cent, WI, 53581, US S 67.93
GEHRKE JACOB 7/12/2022| 24554|Wal-Mart #0971, Viroqua, Wi, 54665, US S 34.04
GEHRKE JACOB 7/5/2022| 24553|Wal-Mart #0971, Viroqua, W1, 54665, US S 204.46
GOODRICH CASEY 7/1/2022| 24548 |Wm Supercenter #9371, Viroqua, W1, 54665, US S 131.09
GRETEBECK ERICA 7/19/2022| 24521|Amazon.Com Vh5ju6163 A, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US S 598.73
GRETEBECK ERICA 7/18/2022| 24520|Amzn Mktp US Babvc2nb3, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US S 27.98
GRETEBECK ERICA 7/14/2022| 24519|Amzn Mktp US Hn69m8ie3, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US S 12.78
GRETEBECK ERICA 7/13/2022| 24518|Amzn Mktp US Gb79821s3, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US S 223.96
HAMILTON JENNA 7/19/2022| 24576|Wm Supercenter #971, Viroqua, Wi, 54665, US S 23.78
HAMILTON JENNA 7/19/2022| 24577\ Wal-Mart #0971, Viroqua, W1, 54665, US S 18.80
HAMILTON JENNA 7/11/2022| 24575|Amzn Mktp US Cp6cb5973, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US S 56.63
HAMILTON JENNA 7/7/2022] 24574|Wm Supercenter #971, Viroqua, W1, 54665, US S 29.05
HARDY ALLISON 7/20/2022| 24573|Amazon.Com Qn1qg75id3, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US S 34.77
HARDY ALLISON 7/14/2022] 24572|Target 00006205, Onalaska, WI, 54650, US S 66.86
HARDY ALLISON 7/8/2022} 24571|Wal-Mart #0971, Viroqua, W1, 54665, US S 152.01
JOHNSON KIMBERLY 7/19/2022| 24523{Seesaw For Schools, San Francisco, CA, 94104, US S 780.00
JOHNSON KIMBERLY 7/14/2022| 24522 |Mystery Science, Walnut, CA, 91789, US $ 1,599.00
MALPHY JENNIFER 7/18/2022| 24538|Teacherspayteachers.Co, 6465880910, NY, 10003, US S 5.00
MALPHY JENNIFER 7/18/20221 24539{Amazon.Com Yn2sh7m53, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US S 16.19
MALPHY JENNIFER 7/15/2022| 24534|Amzn Mktp US Ig8xb8973, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US S 192.16
MALPHY JENNIFER 7/15/2022| 24535|Amazon.Com X847i4s93 A, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US S 34.93
MALPHY JENNIFER 7/15/2022] 24536|Amzn Mktp US Us0tz0183, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US S 9.00
MALPHY JENNIFER 7/15/2022| 24537|Amzn Mktp US Xf26d93a3, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US S 65.95
MALPHY JENNIFER 7/14/2022) 24532|Amzn Mktp US K498g6263, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US S 82.59
MALPHY JENNIFER 7/14/2022| 24533|Amzn Mktp US Qj3k60dw3, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US S 20.85
MALPHY JENNIFER 7/13/2022| 24531{Amzn Mktp US Xm3p268d3, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US S 177.47
MALPHY JENNIFER 7/11/2022| 24530]Amazon.Com 208573ze3 A, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US S 15.81
MALPHY JENNIFER 7/7/2022| 24529|Amzn Mktp US F25ij8p63, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US S 92.46
MALPHY JENNIFER 7/4/2022) 24527|Abcya! Kids Edu Games, San Mateo, CA, 94404, US S 39.99
MALPHY JENNIFER 7/4/2022| 24528|Demco Inc, 800-9624463, WI, 53704, US S 371.62
MARTIN HEATHER 7/11/2022| 24556|Amzn Mktp US 4b6mw7jm3, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US S 48.45
MARTIN LORI 7/19/2022| 24549|Positivephysics.Org, Memphis, TN, 38104, US S 179.00
MCNAMER DONALD 7/19/2022| 24588|Amzn Mktp US Un55s9ze3, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US S 393.58
MCNAMER DONALD 7/18/2022| 24586|Wasbo Foundation, Madison, W1, 53704, US S 260.00
MCNAMER DONALD 7/15/2022| 24584|Amzn Mktp US UzOx41ui3, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US S 156.44
MCNAMER DONALD 7/15/2022| 24585|Amzn Mktp US 1m8ah2vy3, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US S 15.15
MCNAMER DONALD 7/15/2022| 24587|Amzn Mktp US F85y75yg3, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US S 66.76
MCNAMER DONALD 7/13/2022| 24582|Nelson Agri Center, Viroqua, W1, 54665, US S 149,96
MCNAMER DONALD 7/13/2022| 24583|Schilling Supply Compa, La Crosse, W1, 54602, US S 488.27




June 21, 2022- July 20, 2022 P Card Transaction

MCNAMER DONALD 7/8/2022| 24580|Nelson Agri Center, Viroqua, WI, 54665, US S 200.17
MCNAMER DONALD 7/8/2022| 24581 |Wm Supercenter #971, Viroqua, WI, 54665, US S 64.87
MCNAMER DONALD 7/7/2022| 24579 |Kwik Trip 75700007575, Viroqua, WI, 54665-0000, US S 55.00
MCNAMER DONALD 7/6/2022| 24578|Nelson Agri Center, Viroqua, W1, 54665, US S 59.01
MILLER KATHRYN 7/19/2022| 24551|J.W. Pepper, 8003456296, PA, 19341, US S 22.99
MILLER KATHRYN 7/19/2022| 245521).W. Pepper, 8003456296, PA, 19341, US S 38.73
MILLER KATHRYN 7/18/2022| 24550|).W. Pepper, 8003456296, PA, 19341, US S 15.14
MUELLER SAMANTHA 7/6/2022| 24560|Teacherspayteachers.Co, 6465880910, NY, 10003, US S 4.00
NELSON TINA 7/11/2022| 24526|Wm Supercenter #971, Viroqua, WI, 54665, US S 39.94
PETERSEN KENT 7/15/2022| 24544|Www.Hoopsking.Com, Marshalltown, IA, 50158, US S 633.26
PETERSEN KENT 7/12/2022| 24543|Amazon.Com Eh8ab8c23 A, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US S 635.67
PETERSEN KENT 7/11/2022| 24542|Cdw Govt #bh66907, 800-808-4239, IL, 60061, US S 1,657.88
PETERSEN KENT 7/8/2022| 24541|Adobe Crtv Cld Trial, 4085366000, CA, 95110, US S 21.09
PETERSEN KENT 7/4/2022| 24540|Apple.Com/Us, 800-676-2775, CA, 95014, US S  4,784.00
SMITH GREGORY 7/8/2022| 24570|Rbs Activewear And Thu, 608-5433564, WI, 53504, US S 1,561.02
SOLVERSON TRACY 7/20/2022| 24559|Teacherspayteachers.Co, 6465880910, NY, 10003, US S 5.00
SOLVERSON TRACY 7/18/2022| 24557|Lakeshore Learning Mat, 3105378600, CA, 90895, US S 122.82
SOLVERSON TRACY 7/18/2022| 24558|Wal-Mart #0971, Viroqua, W1, 54665, US S 23.93
VON RUDEN SHARI 7/15/2022| 24525|Wal-Mart #0971, Viroqua, WI, 54665, US S 8.44
VON RUDEN SHARI 7/12/2022| 24524|Wal-Mart #0971, Viroqua, WI, 54665, US S 32.31
WENDORF JEFFREY 7/20/2022| 24499|Wm Supercenter #971, Viroqua, WI, 54665, US S 8.86
WENDORF JEFFREY 7/15/2022| 24498|Viola Citgo Quik Stop, Viola, W1, 54664, US S 58.09
WENDORF JEFFREY 7/14/2022| 24497|Wal-Mart #0971, Viroqua, Wi, 54665, US S 39.94
WENDORF JEFFREY 7/11/2022| 24496|Viola Citgo Quik Stop, Viola, WI, 54664, US S 64.00
WENDORF JEFFREY 7/7/2022| 24494|Com Elec Services, Inc, 5635566526, IA, 52002, US S 258.00
WENDORF JEFFREY 7/7/2022| 24495|Dalco Enterprises, 6512516657, MN, 55112, US S 65.38
WENDORF JEFFREY 7/6/2022| 24493|Mid State Wisconsin Ra, Wisconsin Rap, WI, 54495, US S 758.09
WENDORF JEFFREY 7/4/2022| 24501 Kickapoo Hardware, La Farge, WI, 54639, US S 12.47
WENDORF JEFFREY 7/1/2022| 24500|Viola Citgo Quik Stop, Viola, Wi, 54664, US S 13.54
WENDORF JEFFREY 7/20/2022| 24568 |Viola Citgo Quik Stop, Viola, W1, 54664, US S 56.02
WENDORF JEFFREY 7/18/2022| 24567 |Viola Citgo Quik Stop, Viola, W1, 54664, US S 57.43
WENDORF JEFFREY 7/15/2022( 24566|Viola Citgo Quik Stop, Viola, WI, 54664, US S 69.65
WENDORF JEFFREY 7/14/2022| 24565 |Viola Citgo Quik Stop, Viola, W, 54664, US S 39.65
WENDORF JEFFREY 7/13/2022| 24564|Viola Citgo Quik Stop, Viola, Wi, 54664, US S 65.30
WENDORF JEFFREY 7/11/2022| 24563|Viola Citgo Quik Stop, Viola, W1, 54664, US S 54.16
WENDORF JEFFREY 7/8/2022] 24562|Viola Citgo Quik Stop, Viola, WI, 54664, US S 63.00
WENDORF JEFFREY 7/4/2022| 24561|Viola Citgo Quik Stop, Viola, WI, 54664, US S 59.27
WENDORF JEFFREY 7/4/2022} 24569|Viola Citgo Quik Stop, Viola, W1, 54664, US S 78.83
WHITE AMY 7/6/2022| 24492|Kagan Professional Dev, 949-5456332, CA, 92673-6212, US S 549.00
WICKERT MELISSA 7/12/2022| 24547|Vernon Telephone Coop, 6086343136, WI, 54667, US S 1,503.55
WICKERT MELISSA 7/7/2022| 24546|Wasbo Foundation, Madison, WI, 53704, US S 260.00
WICKERT MELISSA 7/6/2022| 24545|in Tc Networks, Inc., 563-5565040, IA, 52001, US S 4,414.76

Total

$ 28,837.34




€S°1Z669C S

99'6vT
10°246'CT
St'LESLE
1¥'292'6T¢
|elol

Uy U U U

€5'126'692 $

€L16T22T S
8P6T98 S
087998 S
LT00E2T  $
v8'SY9 S
SLYPITT S
0002 $
00°¢T S
§7°S60°C S
00°0059 S
99°/8¢ $
00°00T S
00°9¢ S
99'67T S
£8'8YTT S
PLTYY'T S
68'788'8 S
SYLESIE

1
Uy U U N

asuadx3

T¥T 000005 TSZ 008 ¥ 0T
€91 000005 0€L 008 4 OT
Tr€ 000005 0£L 008 ¥ 0T
TE 000005 0€L 008 Y LT
L€ 000005 0EL 008 ¥ LT
S9€ 000005 0€£ 008 d OT
LS 000005 TSC 008 Y 09
T€0 000¢¢CC ¢eY 0083 0T
000 000005 €TZ 008 ¥ 0T
000 000005 S66 008 ¥ 0T
000 000005 966 008 ¥ 0T
000 0000095 566 008 ¥ OT
000 000009 566 008 ¥ /T
985 000£5¢ ST 008 3 0§
000 000005 S66 008 ¥ 0T
000 000005 566 008 ¥ 0T
000 000005 T£6 008 ¥ 0T
€¢9 000005 T6C 0084 TC

TGN 39V

sydiaay ysen Joj B30

99'6vT
T0°7L6°CT
Sy LES'LE
I¥'29Z'6T2

V> U W Uy

Snuonoy

s1di2aay yses Joy e30]

V13l

19119y Aduadiswg jooyas Alepuodag Asejuswall
uBwWaAL3 Yysnoayl mol4 vadl

wswapnug Yysnoayl moj4 yadl

al|qnd JUBWIUF [00Ysaud GIA VI

utelt] jediduLid pue Jayoea] ejnwlod il 9L
syuswAed [edIN 20T AInf

300(q 150] JO} Juid

uonnqLasip 884 swoy [1qoAl

Yo0oyos A - 10BI1ILOD JO oeaig

SurpAdey taddon

$12320] P|O JO sBY2INnd

SpJoday [BIIP3IN JOJ BoUBIHWSY

Heyulay wouy paseyaind swayl 10j Jwd
SurpAdsy taddon

(4addo2) BulppAday [eId N

puapiAlg dwo) s,UBIOp

uonnqLIsia 1snJL AlI91IenD UILID us|[oH

555 [EUORIPPY

5301933y yse) zzoz Aint

1
Wy N W

J99yg souejeg

Idd IM TZ02/8T/L

1dd IM TT02/81/L

Idd IM 2202/8T/L

Idd IM 220Z/8T/L

Idd IM 2202/8T/L

1da IM 2202/52/L

S|o0YydS o4 spunda zz0z/1€/L

NIYan Ay zzoz/6z/L

B|OIA O 38e||IA 2202/6T/L

sjooyds easy enbolip zz0z/62/L

SuipAdsy |eIBIA dotuny z2z02/62/L

Jouuo) eumeys g N ZZ0Z/67/L

1eaH Jo 1daq IM Jo 2181S 2202/62/L

131]|eN Apues zzoz/62/.

SuipAday [eIsIA dJoIUNY 7202/62/L

8ulpphoay [e3dIN Sy21UNY ZZ0Z/TT/L
aoueinsu| [enininl mmc_.pmmI NNON\N\N
BOLIDWY JO Jued Z2z0Z/9/L

32IAIBS POOS 0§

uoijeanpg [epads /¢
pund isni] ahusAsy [eads Tz

pund |elausn Qf

tondunsag
Aewwing punyj

zeoe/og/L
zeoz/og/L
770z/0¢/L
Teoz/og/L
7T0Z/0E/L
zeoe/og/L
7e0z/og/L
220z/og/L
7202/0¢E/L
T202/0€/L
TT0e/og/L
2e0e/0g/L
770/0g/L
TT0C/0E/L
T202/0E/L
TT0T/0E/L
T20e/ST/L
T70e/ST/L

puny

S9/8%Y
SCL8TY
S0L86E
T16918¢€
189¥.L¢€
£6V0¢CT
96¢S
96¢S
6¢S
€6¢S
¢6¢S
T6¢S
06¢S
68¢Ss
88¢a
£8¢S
98¢S
58¢9

uondusag ajeq sued]

91 1504 1d18d3y



REGULAR MEETING OF THE KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF EDUCATION
MINUTES
Wednesday, July 13, 2022 at 7:00 P.M.
The physical location of the meeting will be held in the Library of the Kickapoo Area School District

EXPENSE REVIEW COMMITTEE: 6:00 P.M. (E. Wallace, Walter, Jaynes)
6:30 P.M. WALK-THROUGH OF POOL PROJECT
No member of the public requested to speak either in person or remotely under Audience to Visitors

Public access was available to view the meeting live by visiting www.kickapoo.k12.wi.us 30 minutes prior to the
scheduled start of the meeting for the YouTube live feed link

1. Roll Call

Upon roll call, all board members were present with the exception of Tricia Clements. Also attending: Douglas Olsen,

Sandy Malliet, Melissa Wickert, Aaron Mithum, Kim Johnson, Kristi Deaver, and visitors Gary Erlandson and Bob
Randall.

2. Affirmation of the Proof of Publication of the Agenda
Superintendent Olsen read the affirmation of the proof of publication of the agenda.

3. Approve Agenda
To approve the agenda as published and posted.
Motion to approve: Earl Wallace; 2" Scott Walter. Motion carried with all ayes.

4. Audience to Visitors/Board Members
Gary Erlandson and Bob Randall spoke regarding the snowmobile trail request, which would put the trail on the road
right of way along the highway in front of the school.

Scott Walter would like the board to discuss to possibilities of starting foundation and is working on getting Terry
Sebranek from UW-Richland, who is familiar with operating foundations, to come to the next board meeting.

5. Expense Vouchers/Receipts
To approve expense vouchers numbered 97473 through 97577 totaling $1,477,824.16, P Card charges totaling
$45,746.43, and receipts totaling $390,443.22.
Motion to approve: Scott Walter; 2" Rich Jaynes. Roll call vote carried with all ayes.

6. Consent Agenda

Minutes from June 8, 2022 Regular Board Meeting

Minutes from the June 13, 2022 Board Retreat

Minutes from the July 6, 2022 Negotiations/Handbook Committee Meeting

Resignation ~ Matt Schoch

Revision to Neola Policy 1220 - Employment of the District Administrator

2nd Reading - Neola Policy Sections 5000-Students; 6000 - Finance

g. Approval by the Kickapoo School Board of Education of the annual declaration and parent notice of the

"o 00D

District’s student academic standards that will be in effect for the 2022-23 school year, pursuant to section 120.12(13)

and section 118.30(1g) (a) of the state statutes
To approve the consent agenda as presented.
Motion to approve: Isaac Wallace; 2": Teresa Gander. Motion carried with all ayes.

7. Action Agenda

a. 1st Reading - Neola Sections 7000 - Facilities; Section 8000 - Operations; 9000 — Relations
To approve the 15t reading of Neola Sections 7000, 8000, and 9000, with requested revisions/clarifications.
Motion to approve: Scott Walter; 2" Rich Jaynes. Motion carried with all ayes.

b. Resolution - 66.0301 Agreement with La Farge - Sharing of Spanish Teacher for 2022-23
To adopt the resolution for a 66.0301 agreement with La Farge to share a Spanish teacher for the 2022-23 school
year.

Motion to adopt: Earl Wallace; 2": Isaac Wallace. Motion carried with all ayes.



c. 2022-23 Preliminary Budget
To approve the 2022-23 preliminary budget as presented.
Motion to approve: Rich Jaynes; 2™%: Teresa Gander. Motion carried with all ayes.

d. Elementary Playground Equipment ~ ESSER Funds

To approve the purchase and installation of elementary playground equipment from Lee Recreations, LLC, using
ESSER funds, at a cost of $59,795.00.

Motion to approve: Earl Wallace; 2. Teresa Gander. Motion carried with all ayes.

e. 2022-23 District Fees
To approve the 2022-23 District Fees as presented.
Motion to approve: Isaac Wallace; 2" Teresa Gander. Motion carried with all ayes.

f. Snowmobile Trail
To approve the snowmobile club to explore the option to put a bridge over a drainage ditch as well as a snowmobile
trail on the road right of way to the west of Hwy 131. The bridge should not impact the functionality of the drainage
area in any way other than to potentially improve it.

Motion to approve: Scott Walter; 27 Teresa Gander. Motion carried with all ayes.

8. Informational Agenda
a. Discussion ftems
1) 2nd Shift Wage Differentiation

The board discussed increasing 2™ shift custodial wage by $1.00 per hour. The board will act on this at the August
meeting.

2) WASB Superintendent Evaluation Framework Subscription
The board discussed the subscription for this service from WASB and felt that it would be worthwhile with a new
superintendent coming in next year. The board also discussed setting up a Zoom meeting with WASB

b. July and August Meetings
Superintendent Olsen requested that a Buildings/Grounds/Transportation Committee meeting be scheduled prior to
the August board meeting. He will check with Tricia Clements on some possible dates as she was unable to attend
this board meeting and get back to the committee. A Board Policy committee meeting will be scheduled at the August
meeting, after all of the Neola sections have been approved.

9. Superintendent's Report

Superintendent Olsen recently met with a parent who had some concerns regarding building security; this could
be a future agenda item for the board to review building security procedures

Bridging Better Smiles provided dental services for 56 Kickapoo students this year, with 78 screenings/cleanings,
107 fluoride varnishes, 81 teeth sealed, and 10 silver diamine fluoride applications in 2021-22. This service is
provided to eligible children free of charge.

The Griffin Trust has notified the district that $129,000 will be distributed quarterly in 2022-23.

The software for our keyless entry system is outdated and needs to be replaced at a cost of $6,355.00 through
Access Security; the software has been ordered as the system is unusable until the new software is installed.

Superintendent Olsen will be participating in a webinar to discuss COVID protocol and testing programs as the
new school year begins.

10. Principals’ Reports
Kim Johnson, Elementary

Summer School has begun and is going well; classes are by grade, which is a new format this year and the
students are loving the outdoor games class taught by Jeremy Lee and Kelsey Daines.

Mrs. Johnson presented the 2021-22 AGR report fo the board

Aaron Mithum, Middle/High School

Summer School at the middle/high school level are also in progress, with Summer Strength and Conditioning,
math and reading, and the addition of driver’s ed this year.

Student test results are being reviewed

Mr. Mithum is watching training modules to update trauma protocols as well as training webinars for Educator
Effectiveness

The Trap Team participated at the national level in Michigan, with Skylar Hanson placing in the finals




11. Convene to Closed Session Wisconsin State Statute 19.85 (1) (c)

(c) Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over
which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.

PURPOSE: Professional Development Agreement with Individual Teaching Staff: Special Education Teaching
Position; Fall Coaching Positions; 2023-24 Superintendent Position; 2022-23 Employees with Individual Contracts
To convene to closed session.

Motion to convene to closed session at 9:00 P.M: Earl Wallace; 2" Teresa Gander. Roll call vote carried with all
ayes.

12. Reconvene to Open Session
To reconvene to open sessijon.
Motion to reconvene: Earl Wallace; 2M: Scott Walter. Motion carried with all ayes.

13. Motions Made Following Closed Session Discussion

To approve the following fall coaching positionS' Jake Gehrke - head cross country
Sam Geary - asst cross country

Jeremy Lee and Kelsey Daines - co-middle school cross country

Dustin Clements - head footbali

Mat Wood, Lucas Gilman, and Trevor Clark - asst football coaches

Adam Pruitt and Kevin Townsend - co-middle school football

Amy Matthes - head volleyball

Alyssa Matthes - asst volleyball

Megan Schullo and Jenna Hamilton - co-middle school volleyball

Motion to approve: Earl Wallace; 2" Teresa Gander. Motion carried with all ayes.

To approve professional development agreements for Ken Krings and Jenny Dregne as presented, and to approve
Jenny Dregne as special education teacher for 2022-23.
Motion to approve: Earl Wallace; 2" Rich Jaynes. Motion carried with all ayes.

To approve School Psychologist contract revision as presented.
Motion to approve: Earl Wallace; 27 Scott Walter. Motion carried with all ayes.

14. Adjourn Meeting

To adjourn the meeting at 10:35 P.M.
Motion to adjourn: Scott Walter; 2M: Isaac Wallace. Motion carried with all ayes.

Minutes submitted by Kristi Deaver, Board Secretary.

Attested By:

Board President

Board Clerk




SPECIAL MEETING OF THE KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF EDUCATION
MINUTES
Wednesday, July 27, 2022 at 7:00 P.M.

The physical location of the meeting was held in the Library of the Kickapoc Area School District

1. Roll Call
Upon roll call, all board members were present, with Rich Jaynes attending virtually via Zoom. Also aftending: Kim
Johnson and Kristi Deaver

2. Affirmation of the Proof of Publication/Posting of the Agenda
President Janet Matthes read the affirmation of the proof of posting of the agenda. The agenda was legally posted but
was not published.

3. Approve Agenda
To approve the agenda as presented.
Motion to approve: Earl Wallace; 2nd: Tricia Clements. Motion carried with all ayes.

4, Convene to Closed Session Wisconsin State Statute 19.85 (1) (c)

(c) Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over
which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.
PURPOSE: Professional Development Agreement for 2022-23 with Individual Employee for District Administrator Position

To convene to closed session at 7:03 P.M.
Motion to convene: Earl Wallace; 2nd: Tricia Clements. Roll call vote carried with all ayes.

5. Reconvene to Open Session
To reconvene to open session.
Motion to reconvene: Tricia Clements: 2nd: Teresa Gander. Motion carried with all ayes.

6. Search Process for District Administrator Position
No discussion was held regarding this agenda item.

7. Motions Made Following Closed Session

To approve the development of a professional advancement agreement with Kim Johnson for 2022-23 to obtain District
Administrator licensure.

Motion to approve: Earl Wallace; 2nd: Tricia Clements. Roll call vote carried with all ayes.

8. Adjourn Meeting
To adjourn the meeting at 8:50 P.M.

Motion to adjourn: Tricia Clements; 2nd: Earl Wallace. Motion carried with all ayes.

Minutes submitted by Kristi Deaver, Board Secretary.

Attested By:

Board President

Board Clerk




1.

BGT Committee Meeting
7/29/2022
3:00 PM

Attending: Doug Olsen, Janet Matthes, Earl Wallace, Tricia Clements

The half brick wall outside of the auditorium entrance is in need of repair. Kraemers will
repair the wall including brick replacement where needed and tuck pointing, removing
the cap stones, properly flashing them and then replacing them. They will complete the
work on time and materials; they estimate the cost at $6,400 for doing one side of the
wall, and $11,800 for both sides. It did not make sense to the committee to do only one
side of the wall. The tuckpointing and replacement of cracked broken bricks is necessary
after 50 plus years. Committee consensus was to move forward with the work under the
contingency costs included in the project.

Contingency cost update: The HVAC contingency costs were moved to the ESSER
budget. This leaves $25,685 left in contingency, with some credits still forthcoming from
Kraemers. The contingency costs must still account for graphics, stackable pool
furniture for the all purpose room (needed because will be stored in the pool storage
room) as well as potential Griffin signage for the inside of the pool.

. The committee reviewed the pool survey developed by Mr. Olsen and Anna Marty. This

has been circulated internally for feedback and review. (attached). It is hopeful that we
can gain information from the public about potential uses of the facility, and we can then
make the preferred times work for staffing. Rental of the facility was also discussed, and
it has been suggested that any person wanting to teach a class will be paid by the
school and it will be scheduled through the pool supervisor. People taking classes will
pay the school to take the class; this is the way most facilities operate.

The committee also discussed a 9+1 van for the school. These are made by either Ford
(Transit) or Mercedes (Sprinter). Ford has discontinued their large municipal discounts
and is only offering the Transit in one format for orders; low roof and dually. The
Mercedes Sprinter can still be ordered with options desired and MSRP is about $50,000
new. We have $40,000 in the budget for a vehicle. Some discussion ensued that
maybe the van could be ordered so that it can be dual purpose and act as a vehicle for
the Buildings and Grounds and if it is needed for a student trip. The seats could quickly
be put in and reserved for a staff trip with 9 or less students. In this instance we would
sell the school truck. We ordered a one ton truck years ago with the idea we could
complete some of our own plowing, but with the inability to hire people for regular
custodial work this might be a better solution.

Our John Deere lawn mower is 8 years old and was in need of drive shaft repair. The
repair is $2170, Hillsboro Equipment quoted a new one at $9,918.64, and they will waive
the repair cost for our old one. We average about 225 hours a year on the lawn mower




and the committee felt that a 4 year and 700 hour warranty that comes with the new
mower would be the way to go. Given the time between this date and the board
meeting, the committee agreed that Mr. Olsen should contact Hillsboro Equipment and
accept the bid.

6. The committee discussed a clean diesel grant program that is pushing electric buses
and propane buses. The difficulty with the electric buses is that you need warm storage
for the buses in order to maximize their efficiency and battery life. Cabin heaters can
really drain batteries, as well as cold weather. Future consideration of this technology
should be planned along with necessary charging infrastructure if and when the
investment makes sense for the district. Hills are also very hard on battery consumption.
The timing does not seem to be correct for us to become an early adopter of this
technology.

The meeting adjourned at 4:30 with a tour of the construction area.




7/29/22, 2:00 PM Kickapoo School Pool Community Survey

Kickapoo School Pool Community Survey

We are gathering information from our community on how they would prefer to use the pool
as we reopen it to the students and the community. The Kickapoo Pool is a school pool, but
throughout the process of stakeholder input we heard that the community wanted improved
locker rooms and potential access during daytime hours. A separate locker room is being
accomplished with the remodel, and will allow for separate pool entrance and changing
area. We are interested in hearing from our community about when and how they would like
to use the new facility.

* Required

1.  Would you be interested in a structured exercise class held in the new multipurpose
area?

Check all that apply.

[:| During the school day if possible
|| After school in the evening
[] Not at this time

2. Would you as a community member be interested in lap swim in our pool, (the length
of the pool is 42 feet)

Mark only one oval.

(Dyes
(_no

3. Areyou interested in a structured water exercise class?

Mark only one oval.

@ Yes
(__JNo

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1HT6akRqoiTUBATCZhVhOyuwlvTO0AT 2s52J_VBJIkQid/edit

1/4




7/29/22, 2:00 PM Kickapoo School Pool Community Survey

4. Would you be interested in signing up your child for swim lessons that occur outside
of the school day (evenings)?

Mark only one oval.
(D Yes
(_No

5. What days of the week would you be most apt to want to use the pool for exercise

Check all that apply.

D Monday

Ej Tuesday
D Wednesday
| | Thursday
|| Friday

[ ] saturday

|| sunday
|| 'm not interested in using the pool for exercise

6. What time of the day would you as an adult be most apt to use the pool for exercise?

Mark only one oval.

CD 6-8 am
(_)810am
C) 10-noon
(_D1-3pm
() 57pm

CT) I'm not interested in using the pool for exercise.

https://docs.googIe.com/formsld/lHTGaquoiTU8AszthOyuwlvTOoAtT 2szJ_VBJIkQid/edit

2/4




7/29/22, 2:00 PM Kickapoo School Pool Community Survey

7. Would you be interested in a family swim time outside of the school day? *

Mark only one oval.

() Yes

(_JNo

8. What day of the week would you be interested in a family swim time? *

Mark only one oval.

() sunday
(:) Monday
(:D Tuesday
() Wednesday
() Thursday
() Friday

() saturday

Q:j) I'm not interested in a family swim time.

9. Which method of communication would you most prefer for pool information such *
as schedules, offered pool classes, and sudden pool closures?

Mark only one oval.

L:) school website

(__) school app
(__) school facebook page

This content is neither created nor endorsed by Google.

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1HT6akRqoi TUBAFCZhVhOyuwlvTO0AfT 2s2]_VBJkQid/edit

3/4




Board Approved:

5/11/2022 BA

STEP1 41000
STEP 2 42000
STEP3 43000
STEP 4 44000
STEP 5 45000
STEP 6 46000
STEP 7 47000
STEP 8 48000
STEP9 49000
STEP 10 50000
STEP 11 51000
STEP 12 52000
STEP 13 53000
STEP 14 54000
STEP 15 55000
STEP 16 56000
STEP 17 57000

MA/NB
45000

46000
47000
48000
49000
50000
51000
52000
53000
54000
55000
56000
57000
58000
59000
60000
61000

MA-24/NB
49000
50000
51000
52000
53000
54000
55000
56000
57000
58000
59000
60000
61000
62000
63000
64000
65000

Substitute Teacher Pay: $120/day; $160/day for dedicated subs (board approved July 14, 2021)

Custodians/Para-Educators/Secretaries/Cooks (Substitute pay: $11.25/hr)

2022-23 CPI Lane 1 Lane 2 Lane 3 Lane 4 Lane 5 Lane 6 Lane 7 Lane 8

Bd approved: N/A Start Start of Start of Start of Start of | Start of Start of Start of

6/8/2022 2ndYr | 3rdYr |4thYr | 5thYr | 6th/7thYr | 8thYear | 12th year
14.66 15.16 15.66 16.16 16.66 17.16 17.66 18.16

2™ Shift

Differential

Bd approved:

8/10/2022

Board Approved: 6/8/2022 Jan. —June 2022 Cost per Month

F=1870.57/5=804.17
Bus Driver: 2022-23 Family Health Plan (7-2022) | 1907.98
Regular Route 39.58/79.16 Single Health Plan (7-2022) 820.25

Extra-curricular route

17.68/hr. (2 hr. min) |

Extra-curricular route (after 2 hrs.) 12.12/hr.

Special Route - Van Only 22.12 2022-23

Late Shuttle Route - Bus Only 24.73 Family Dental Plan (85/15) 112.26/19.82
Readstown Shuttle Route - Bus Only | 31.79 Single Dental Plan (85/15) 39.95/7.06
EEN Bus w/ Lift 24.73




KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
" HOME OF THE PANTHERS

Book Policy Manual - First Draft Clean
Section 7000 Property

Title WEAPONS

Code po7217

Status

Legal 120.13(1), Wis. Stats.

175.60, Wis. Stats.

943.13, Wis. Stats.

948.605, Wis. Stats.
948.61, Wis. Stats.

18 U.S.C. 921(a)(3)
18 U.S.C. 922

20 U.S.C. 7151

7217 - WEAPONS

The Board prohibits staff members, students, and visitors from possessing, storing, making, or using a weapon in any setting that is
under the control and supervision of the District for the purpose of school activities approved and authorized by the District
including, but not limited to, property leased, owned, or contracted for by the District, a school-sponsored event, or in a District
vehicle to the extent permitted by law . Policies regarding staff members are found in Policy 3217 and Policy 4217. The policy
pertaining to students is found in Policy 5772.

Concealed Carry Permit Holders

No parent or other volunteer may carry or in any fashion possess a concealed weapon, whether they hold a permit or not, while
transporting students in a District-owned vehicle. Additionally, anyone, including a holder of a concealed carry permit license issued
or recognized by the State of Wisconsin, is prohibited by virtue of Wis. Stat. 948.605(2)(b)1r from possessing a concealed weapon
anywhere in or on school grounds including parking areas.

Definition of "Weapon”

The term “weapon” means any object which, in the manner in which it is used, is intended to be used, or is represented, is capable
of inflicting serious bodily harm or property damage, as well as endangering the health and safety of persons. Weapons include, but
are not limited to, firearms (including, but not limited to firearms as defined in 18 U.S.C. 921(a)(3)), guns of any type, including air
and gas-powered guns (whether loaded or unloaded), knives (subject to the exceptions below), razors with unguarded blades, clubs,
electric weapons, metallic knuckles, martial arts weapons, chemical agents, ammunition, and explosives.

Exceptions to this policy include:

A. weapons under the control of active law enforcement personnel, and retired law enforcement personnel with current and
appropriate credentials as provided by statute, are permitted;

B. weapons that are registered and handled in a legal manner for the purpose of student education, such as the programs
"Learn to Hunt" or "Hunter Safety", may be authorized by a principal or district administrator;



C. theatrical props used in appropriate settings;
D. starter pistols used in appropriate sporting events; and

E. a knife lawfully used for food consumption or preparation, or a knife used for a lawful purpose within the scope of the
person’s business while on District property or at a District-sponsored activity.

The District Administrator may refer a visitor or volunteer who violates this policy to law enforcement officials. The visitor or
volunteer may also be subject to other action such as loss of volunteer status at the sole discretion of the Board.

Any staff member who has reason to believe that a person has or will violate this policy shall report to the school Principal or their
supervisor immediately. Failure to report such information may subject the staff member to disciplinary action, up to and including
termination. The staff member may also confront the person if the staff member believes the risk of injury to self or others is
minimal or if immediate action is necessary to prevent injury to any person.

This policy shall be published and distributed to staff members annually. Publication is not a precondition to enforcement of this
policy.

© Neola 2020




KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
" HOME OF THE PANTHERS

Book Policy Manual - First Draft Clean
Section 7000 Property

Title GIFTS, GRANTS, AND BEQUESTS
Code po7230

Status

Legal 118.13 Wis. Stats.

118.27, Wis. Stats.

I.R.C. 170(f)(8)

I.R.C. 170(f)(12)

Title VI, Civil Rights Act of 1964

Title IX, Education Amendments of 1972
Section 504, Rehabilitation Act of 1973

Americans with Disabilities Act

7230 - GIFTS, GRANTS, AND BEQUESTS

The Board is appreciative of public interest in, and goodwill toward, the schools manifested through gifts, grants, and bequests. The
Board reserves the right, however, to specify the manner in which gifts are made; to define the type of gift, grant, or bequest which
it considers appropriate; and to reject those which it deems inappropriate or unsuitable. If accepted, the Board will attempt to carry
out the wishes of the donor.

The Board shall not discriminate in the approval and administration of gifts, grants, and bequests on the basis of race, color, religion,
national origin, ancestry, creed, pregnancy, marital status, parental status, sexual orientation, sex (including transgender status,
change of sex, or gender identity), or physical, mental, emotional, or learning disability ("Protected Classes"). Complaints of
discrimination in the acceptance or administration of gifts, grants, or bequests are governed by the complaint procedure outlined in
Policy 2260.

All gifts or bequests having-a-value-ef-mere-than$500 that are approved by the Board will be formally acknowledged at a Board
meeting. Fhe Distri o Board—gi sr-bea 5 S o on-theBoard” Sif.

Board approval is required for all grants having a value of more than $25,000. The District Administrator may approve grants of
lesser value on the Board’s behalf.

The Board shall provide written acknowledgment to the donor of any accepted cash donation of $250 or more and any non-cash
donation the value of which is $500 or more. Such acknowledgment shall include the amount of cash or a description of any non-
cash donation.

The Board shall provide any donor with appropriate tax forms in compliance with the requirements of the Internal Revenue Code.
Gifts, grants, and bequests shall become the property of the Board and will be subject to use by the District as determined by the
policies and administrative guidelines applying to all properties, equipment, materials, and funds owned by the Board, subject to the

Board'’s effort to comply with any specific wishes of the donor.

Any equipment proposed to be purchased by a parent organization or non-district entity for use in the school, on District property, or
at a District-related event with a value of 1,000 or more shall be submitted to the Board for consideration of approval.

© Neola 2020






‘ KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
' HOME OF THE PANTHERS

Book Policy Manual - First Draft Clean
Section 7000 Property

Title USE OF DISTRICT FACILITIES
Code po7510

Status

Legal 120.13(17), Wis. Stats.

895.523, Wis. Stats.

7510 - USE OF DISTRICT FACILITIES

The Board of Education believes that the school facilities of this District should be made available for lawful non-school purposes,
provided that such use does not interfere with use for school purposes, by school related groups, or for school-related functions. No
non-school related group or entity may promote an activity to occur on school grounds under this policy in any manner that conveys
the impression that the School District supports, endorses, or is a partner with the group or individual’s cause.

The Board may will permit the use of school facilities when such permission has been requested in writing by a responsible,
individual, organization or a group of citizens and has been approved by the Principal or District Administrator

The use of District grounds and facilities shall not be granted for any purpose which is prohibited by law.
Recreational Activity

Any non-school sponsored group requesting to use District facilities for recreational activity must complete a request prior to such
usage.

"Recreational activity" includes any indoor or outdoor physical activity, sport, team sport, or game, whether organized or
unorganized, undertaken for the purpose of exercise, relaxation, diversion, education, or pleasure.

"Outdoor activity" includes hunting, fishing, trapping, camping, picnicking, exploring caves, nature study, bicycling, horseback riding,
bird-watching, motorcycling, operating an all-terrain vehicle, ballooning, hang gliding, hiking, tobogganing, sledding, sleigh riding,
snowmobiling, skiing, skating, water sports, sight-seeing, rock-climbing, cutting or removing wood, climbing observation towers,
animal training, harvesting products of nature, sport shooting, or similar outdoor game, sport, or educational activity.

Should all or any part of the District's community be struck by a disaster, the Board shall make District grounds and/or facilities
available, at no charge, for the housing, feeding, and care of victims or potential victims when requested by local, State, or Federal
authorities. The District Administrator should meet with the Red Cross or other entities to assist in establishing a disaster
preparedness plan in order to ensure that proper procedures are established to minimize confusion, inefficiency, and disruption of
the educational program.

The District shall develop a fee schedule associated with using school facilities.

A. Each user may be required to present evidence of the purchase of organizational liability insurance to the limit prescribed by
District administrative guidelines.

B. Use of school equipment in conjunction with the use of school facilities must be requested specifically in writing and may be
granted by the procedure by which permission to use facilities is granted. The users of school equipment must accept liability
for any damage or loss to such equipment that occurs while it is in their use. Where rules so specify, no item of equipment
may be used except by a qualified operator.

C. Users shall be liable financially for damage to the facilities and for proper chaperonage.



No liability shall attach to this District, any employee, officer, or member of this District specifically as a consequence of permitting
access to these facilities.

© Neola 2015




¢c0¢/S/8

P

‘Papeau ji

Auo ‘sejid yoeq Buiysnd

Jo} Jopeo] elxa ,

Sluae anield

Suiie ollelg

SUlIe] oMIeld

suieq aieid

sSuie olielqg

08620 60 769¢°0 06€C°0 68vC 0 £eC0 juid 271w Ausgmens wivs
6EY ocvy 98'¢c 0z'e €e'e G6'C uojjeb ~ Mjiw ajym % |
06,20 620 GZo 08L¢C0 76220 80¢0 juid z/1 Mjiw syym wing
08620 620 6920 06220 68€C0 €¢c0 juid Z/L Mjiw 8)2[000y2 WS
0€0€°0 6620 G9.20 09¢c0 Juid Z/L W SUYM % |

1d 2/L aNuUM %1/0/8T S120 juid z/| ©1ej000y0 9|

stuie] auield

AN

10 $2/05' ¥ 1O v2/8T v 1 $2/30v 10 YTvee 10 $2/09'¢ 10 $2/0G'¢ 10 $Z sung aibeoy
10 09/00°01 10 0€/06' 70 0€/09'Y 10 0¢/0E' 30 09/00°8 10 09/0%° LD 0€ JebinquieH urels) sjoypp
30 09/00°01 10 0¢/06'Y 0 0€/09'¥ 10 0€/0E' P 30 09/00°8 10 09/0%'L| 30 0¢ BOpjoH urels) sjoupp
Jeo| '20 /2/S0°¢|  §E0| 'Z0 /Z/00°Z|  Jeo| 'ZO0 JZ/06'L Jeo| 'zo /z/58°L #e0| 20 /7/5.°L #80| 'Z0 /Z/0L'L| 91 §°) Yyoimpues uielb oy
pl0o9-0O-ued PI0D-0O-ued PI0D-0O-ued PI09-O-ued pPioD-O-Ued pP109H-0O-ued pealg
‘S||e} 82l/mous
Joulw io} Bunes
10} o_n_wcoawm._
g |Im Jolsiqg
(Beq #09) (Beq #05) uoy0zz$ pues
Beq/og '8¢ 10 pieA/oL LS| Bea/0G 8$ 10 pieA/pog|  :Jles xool pajeay| seysiuiny Aued pajoesnuod,,
Beq #06/00'cl$| Beq#05/00°€L$ Beq/og gL $| pPA/OGEXIW Jes/pues|  pA/GHExIW Jes/pues|pA/zas (Xiw Jes/puey Bunjes,.
pJek/09$ psed/0og piek/sys 08U J| ‘JBpEO], - Y/0EL$) :Buipues,,
yonay Jad Jy/pg$|  donu) Jed Jy/08%|eHs #O PaIneyY Ji Iy/Q8% Yond} dwnp g Jepeo||:yoni] dwng-leAowsy mous
Japeo] Jod 1y/051$ | jepeo| Jad 1y/00L$ anoy/001$ aulyoew/1y/08$ SUIYOBW/IU/08$ |10} JU/0ZES -JBPEQT-BAOWISY MOUS
yongy Jad ay/08$|  dona Jed Jy/08s$ Inou/09$ noy/09$ Inoy/0g$ | 4nou/g/$ :Buimold moug
Bunjeaeoxy oy do Buneaeoxy ayder Bugeaeoxy ayda| Bungeaedsxg ayda Bupeaeosxy axyden 3% 9
2z-1202 12-020Z 02-6102 61-8102 81-2102 211-9102 :AowdYy moug pue Buipueg

spig pea.g pue Y1 ‘freaowdy/buimold moug 1o} Jeys uosriedwon




LTLZZO peieal)  DIN3IAVOVY

3|npayps 30e13U0D N X3 1B 0D £2-7207\BURP3N pleog 770T OT 8\s3ax0ed pieog\Quvod TOOHIS dSy\:N

i go¢e
2¢/10/60 YIN VN ¥Z G19% £2°€C0CYIN .50, ,72-951-008301 JojusN
22/10/60 VIN VIN 144 oLv$ 0|Inyas uebs|y| vielol-ggL-00v30L SH - JoSIApY Wea| Ui
22/10/60 VN VN 144 oLr$ uspny Uo/ Ueys) vielol-88i-00v¥304 apelD YIG - 10SIApY abBus|ieud yien
2¢/10/60 VIN VN I’(4 oLv$ Aydiel Jayuusr| siel9l-88L-00v30L [1IoUN0Y JuBpNIS |ooyos YbiH
2¢/10/60 YIN YIN 174 0zs$ uews|og UA|YsY| 000z, 1-881-00830L Jojeulpiood psjusie ] pue psyio
22/10/60 VIN VIN 144 oLv$ 1sdi] Malpuy| glel9l-g8L-00¥30L BulajoS wiajqold ainng
22/10/60 V/N VIN 14 olLv$ uosuyor spler| zielgl-8gl-00¥304 uolBID0SSY S10}eonp3 ainin4
22/10/60 VIN VN ve Gey'Le UeLL|iD) seonT| 6egl9l-88L-00v30L I0SIApY/-0) SOISUSI0
2¢/10/60 YN VN 144 Gev'Le 90B||eA\ UeleS | eeclol-88L-00730L IOSIAPY-00) SOISUSI0
Lpelol
22/Lo/60 Y/N vIN ve 028$ aiyso qooer ol 0okl Ol anio buiysi4
2c/10/60 V/IN VIN 144 069'c$ isey| ueld| Lielol-88L-00¥=0L J0SIAPY W44
22/10/60 VN V/N ¥z 0/8'7% Aydieln Jeyluusr| ooossz-z2L-008304 I10jeuIpIoo) Jepndwo)
22/10/60 YN VN 2 GT9S Aieas) Wes| giel94-881-00y301 10}eUIPOOY) SUOISSOIU0YD
2¢/10/60 vIN YN ve 0S50S J9IN uA1yye) | oeelol-881L-00730L seoeUBWIONSd JISN| [BIoyD
2¢/10/60 Y/N Y/N ¥z 028S uewyne) sune| Loel9gl-88L-00v30L 920 - losInpY sse|D
2¢/10/60 Y/N V/IN 174 0z8s 8)YM Awy | Loel9L-g8L-00v30L GZ0C - JoSIApY Sse|D
2¢/10/60 VN VIN 124 (018723 & @u8auq Auuar| LoereL-88i-00v30L 1SSY #20Z - JOSIAPY SSB|D
22/10/60 V/N V/N e 8CT'TS youpoos) Aese)| Loel9l-881-00¥304 202 - 10SIApY sse|D
¢c/1L0/60 VIN VIN 174 oTvS Uijel o7 | Loctol-881-00¥30L }SSY €202 - JOSIApY SSe|D
2c/10/60 VIN Y/N 174 8CT'TS o[[nyos uebs| | LocL9ol-88L-00v301 €202 - JosInpY sse|D
SLOVHLINOD ¥VY3IA 11V
sjua
djeq ulnjay l1eysuj pug llejsuj st (wyjjeysu] junotiy 9jed Hels ety JosiAavy 9pod ¥v4inNm NOILISO
joofy | P00 * pieog sod

7202/8/8 paiulid Jo/pue pasinay
9|NPaYyIs 13esjuo) ydeo)-10SIAPY J1e|ndiiin)-0) 2iwWapniy £€¢-¢¢0c
1014151 |[00YdS eaJy oodeyony



LTLZZ0 paiear)  D|NIAVOY

3|NPaYyos 30BI3UOD IND X3 1§ 0D €Z-7ZOT\BURS3N pAeOg 2Z0T 0T 8\s3oed p4eog\q¥vod T00HIS asvi\:n

I86°TES
2¢/10/60 adal aal Z gev'L ¢ 8NUYM Awv | oeel9l-g8L-00v30L 10SIApY BWEIQ-0D
22/10/60 agl ,n_m_._. G gev'L  $ 82B||B\A YeleS| 0e€l91-881-00v301 JOSIApY BWeIq-0D
S1OVYLINOD ONIMdS
Z 201291-881-001-0L spodg JsjuIpA - JOSIAPY Jepesjiaay)
SLOVYLINOD H3LNIM

22/10/60 c €2-¢C VYIN 9p[84 BuuUeXoy| Leel9l-88L-00v30L isiuedwoody - Jopoalld [edlsniy
2c/10/60 4 €¢-¢C VYIN aagyong esiua(| Leelol-88L-00v=0} Jue)sissyy-10}0811q [edIsniA
2¢/10/60 C €¢-¢C VYIN yuws Baun| 1eeiol-ggL-00v304 Jue)sissyy-10}0811q [edIsn
2c2/10/60 ré €¢-¢C VIN JolIN uAayiey | Lelol-881-00v30L Jojoallq [eaisnip

2z2/10/60 av Aq 22/5¢2/60 4 or9'L$ -881-00%-
panoidde usym L 102291-881-00%-01 ||EQ}00 - JOSIAPY Jopes|iaayD

SLOVYLNOD T11Vd
22/10/60 VIN VIN 144 oLv$ 9)IYD9D) S)B[| soci9ol-88L-00¥30L |mog zinp
22/10/60 Y/N VN, 14 oLY$ YD) d¥er| eeelol-88L-00v30) welboid sineuolsy BunoA
¢c/10/60 YIN VN 144 028% ussislad jusy | seci9ol-88L-00¥30L JOSIAPY Y00QJea A
22/10/60 VN YN e 0€27'1S 0||NY2S UeB3|Al|  s0eToT-88T-0030T qn|D |9Aed L
22/10/60 VIN VIN 144 050'c$ yuws 3849 | 1zeLol-88}-00v304 pueg ded
22/1.0/60 VIN VIN 4 oLv$ ab63 ejebuy| zzel9l-g81-00v0L A18100G JOUOH [euUOnEN
22/10/60 VN VN 4 oLv$ UlJe|\ sewer| siel9l-8g1-002304 [IPUNOJ USpN}S |00YOS S|PPIA
x Gog
22/10/60 YN VN 144 Gl9% €¢-2¢¢0C VIN -001122-854-008301. J0oJus|y
sjud
ajeq ulnjay lieysuj pug lleysuj is |wijjejsuj PTALY ajeq Hejs [eAoiddy HoSsIAay 9pod ¥Y4ANM
ooy | 3°B8UOD * pleog NOILISOd

3|NPAYIS 19BIIUOD) YIBOD-IOSIAPY JB|NIIIIND-0) JIWIPDIY £2-220C

2202/8/8 paiulid Jo/pue pasinay

10141S1Q |00Y2S eaJy oodey|oly|




BOARD OF EDUCATION
KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT page 1 of 1

ADOPTION RESOLUTION

RESOLVED, that the bylaws and policies printed and codified in the comprehensive
document entitled "Bylaws and Policies of the Kickapoo Area School District Board
of Education" are hereby adopted and that all bylaws and policies heretofore adopted
by the Kickapoo Area School District Board of Education are hereby rescinded,
further be it

RESOLVED, that in the event any policy, part of a policy or section of the bylaws is
judged to be inconsistent with law, inoperative by a court of competent jurisdiction
or is invalidated by a policy or contract duly adopted by this Board, the remaining
bylaws, policies and parts of policies shall remain in full effect.

Take notice that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Kickapoo Area School
District Board of Education at a public meeting held at 7:00 P.M. in the Kickapoo
Area School District Library, S6520 State Highway 131, Viola, Wisconsin on
Wednesday, August 10, 2022.

Janet Matthes, Board President Tricia Clements, Board Vice President
Scott Walter, Board Clerk Earl Wallace, Board Treasurer
Teresa Gander, Board Member Rich Jaynes, Board Member

Isaac Wallace, Board Member



Safe Return to In-Person
Instruction and Continuity of
Services Plan

District Name: Kickapoo Area School District

District Contact: Doug Olsen
Website: Kickapoo.k12.wi.us
Phone: 608-627-1494

Address: 56520 STH 131 Viola, WI

Template Developed by CESA 5

Yoot Edmo Gkt Pairar




Table of Contents

Introduction

—

Maintaining Health and Safety
Overview
Description on maintaining the safety of staff and students
Description to continue to provide services regardless of the mode of instruction

Mitigation Measures
Universal and correct wearing of masks
Modifying facilities to allow for physical distancing
Handwashing and respiratory etiquette
Cleaning and maintaining healthy facilities, including improving ventilation
Contact tracing in combination with isolation and quarantine, in collaboration with the State,
local, territorial, or Tribal health departments
Diagnostic and screening testing
Efforts to provide vaccinations to educators, other staff, and students, if eligible
Appropriate accommodations for children with disabilities with respect to health and safety
policies and practices
Coordination with state and local health officials

AW wWwww N NMNDNDN

PO N

Continuity of Services
Overview
District response on continuity of services

Periodic Review
Overview
District response on ensuring periodic updates to its plan

Public Input
Overview
District response on public input in the development of its plan

COVID 19 Isolation/Quarantine Guidelines 9,10

o oo ~N NN [©> BN o) I -} g1 O

Template Developed by CESA 5
CESAT)

e B Sekiirs Pvar




Introduction

On March 11, 2021, the American Rescue Plans (ARP) Act was signed into law. In it, the U.S.
Department of Education is providing an additional $121.9 billion for the Elementary and
Secondary School Emergency Relief Fund (ESSER 111 Fund). This legislation will award grants to
state educational agencies (SEAs) for providing local educational agencies (LEAs) with
emergency relief funds to address the impact that COVID-19 has had, and continues to have, on

elementary and secondary schools across the nation.

Wisconsin will receive $1,540,784,854 in ESSER Il funds from the Act, with 90 percent being
awarded to school districts with amounts determined in proportion to the amount of Title |,
Part A funds they received in summer 2020 from funds under the Every Student Succeeds Act
(ESSA). The remaining funds will be used for state-level activities to address issues caused by

CoVID-19.

This plan describes how the Kickapoo School District will provide a safe return to in-person
instruction and continuity of services for all schools, including those that have already returned

to in-person instruction.

Template Developed by CESA 5

E s




Maintaining Health and Safety

Overview

A district’s plan must include how it will maintain the health and safety of students, educators,
and other school and LEA staff, and the extent to which it has adopted policies or practices and
a description of any such policies or practices on each of the CDC's safety recommendations
including the universal and correct wearing of masks; modifying facilities to allow for physical
distancing (e.g., use of cohorts/podding); hand washing and respiratory etiquette; cleaning and
maintaining healthy facilities, including improving ventilation; contact tracing in combination
with isolation and quarantine, in collaboration with the state, local, territorial, or Tribal health
departments; diagnostic and screening testing; efforts to provide vaccinations to educators,
other staff, and students, if eligible; appropriate accommodations for children with disabilities
with respect to health and safety policies or practices; and coordination with state and local

health officials.

Description on maintaining the safety of staff and students

The Kickapoo School District began the 2021-22 school year with a five-day per week, face-to-face
instructional model and will adhere to the following health protocols. Accordingly, the District will:

e publish the COVID-19 pre-screening checklist and strongly encourage students and staff
members to utilize the checklist before entering a school facility,

e encourage staff members and students to stay home or go home if they are showing
COVID-19 symptoms or if they have tested positive for COVID-19,

e limit visitors and activities for non-essential purposes,
provide sanitizing stations throughout the building. .
Offer Covid at home PCR tests and a drop box at school in partnership with the Wisconsin
Department of Health Services testing program and vendors.

Description to continue to provide services regardless of the mode of instruction (for
example, health and food services if the LEA must pivot to virtual or hybrid instruction)

The Kickapoo School District will offer in-person learning five days a week according to the Board
adopted 2021-2022 Academic Year Calendar. In the event of school closure due to the pandemic, the
district purchased Chromebooks for all students to continue virtual learning.

Regardless of the mode of instruction, the Kickapoo School District will continue to provide meals
under the seamless summer provision as long as USDA continues the allowance. Meals will be
provided for summer school attendees as well as all eligible youth during the school year. If school is
closed due to a pandemic, the district will assess its ability to distribute meals utilizing the same

process it used during the spring of 2020.




The Kickapoo School District employs one part-time school nurse who will continue to offer health

services in-person or virtually. The school district also partners with Scenic Bluffs Counseling and
Stonehouse counseling to provide mental health support for families. The district has also added a
half time guidance position to support student social and emotional learning.

Mitigation Measures

Universal and correct wearing of masks

Description of Policies or Practices, if applicable

The Kickapoo School Board adopted thresholds to determine when students, staff, and visitors will be
required to wear masks and when mask-wearing will be optional. These thresholds are based on the
level of COVID transmission within Vernon and Richland Counties. Details about these thresholds can
be found on the district website. 02/9/22 the board of education changed the thresholds to an
internal metric of 3% of student/staff infection rate per building.

Modifying facilities to allow for physical distancing (for example, the use of cohorts and
podding)

Description of Policies or Practices, if applicable

Mitigation measures such as the installation of floor decals and water bottle filling stations, and the
promotion of social distancing have been implemented at each facility. Extended and/or staggered
meal service will be implemented to support social distancing in times of high Covid transmission,
while ensuring adequate time for students to consume their meals. Individual building levels will
determine the cafeteria service that best suits the needs of their students. Cafeterias and/or

classrooms may be used as settings for student meals.

Students may be assigned to cohorts if public health conditions warrant the use of hybrid or distance
instructional models. It is hoped that this will not be necessary for the 21-22 school year.
Transportation capacity will also be utilized as a mitigation measure if needed in the event that local
cases rise to the point that reducing capacity and adding routes is necessary during the 2021-22 school
year. All of this will also depend on the availability of drivers to implement these changes.

Handwashing and respiratory etiquette
Description of Policies or Practices, if applicable

Handwashing and respiratory etiquette is taught to students with high emphasis in the primary grade
levels. Signage is posted throughout buildings as reminders of handwashing and respiratory etiquette.

In addition, hand sanitizing stations/liquids are available in all classrooms.

Template Developed by CESA 5




Cleaning and maintaining healthy facilities, including improving ventilation

Description of Policies or Practices, if applicable

Enhanced sanitation procedures have been implemented and continue at all schools focusing on
high-touch surfaces. The District uses cleaning solutions that are rated to kill the SARS virus.

The District has installed ionization air cleaning units on all air intake ventilation units in all buildings.
These units function at all times that ventilation units operate and are monitored electronically
through HVAC computer control systems. The air exchanges in the building have been set to exchange
air at maximum rates of exchange at least 5-6 fimes per hour, and the filters in the HVAC system have
been upgraded. Additionally in some spaces within the building, offices, sick rooms, staff or students
with pre existing conditions we have added HEPA filtration classroom units to additionally clean the

air.

Contact tracing in combination with isolation and quarantine, in collaboration with the State,
local, territorial, or Tribal health departments

Description of Policies or Practices, if applicable

The Kickapoo School District will continue contact tracing and transparent reporting to the public of
COVID-19 cases and staff quarantines within the District. To provide transparent reporting for our
stakeholders, the District maintained a COVID-19 case dashboard throughout the 2020-21 school year

and will continue to do so for the 2021-22 school year.

The Kickapoo School District will guide parents/students, employees, and contractors on screening
protocols for the daily pre-screening process. Each school will continue to provide current health
information to staff, students, and families about the signs and symptoms of COVID-19, when they
should stay home, and when they can return to school. The district cooperates with the Richland and

Vernon County Health Departments for contact tracing.

Diagnostic testing

Description of Policies or Practices, if applicable

The Kickapoo School District recommends students and staff get tested for COVID by their medical
provider or a local pharmacy if they have the opportunity. The District is also working with the
Wisconsin Department of Health Services to coordinate COVID testing at our schools. The District has
test kits available for parents to take swabs and deposit at the school receptacle for pick up. The
turnaround time for test results is between 48-72 hours.

Efforts to provide vaccinations to educators, other staff, and students, if eligible

All eligible staff employed in 2020-2021 were provided the opportunity to be vaccinated. Students
ages 16 and older were provided access to an on-site vaccination clinic in the spring of 2021. New
staff will be given access to vaccinations by working with local healthcare partners and County Public

Template Developed by CESA 5
CESA%L:)




5

Health. Coordination of booster shots for eligible employees will also take place and coverage will be
provided if a staff member so chooses. Vaccination clinic was offered to parents for students aged 5-12
in January and February of 2022.

Appropriate accommodations for children with disabilities with respect to health and safety

policies and practices

Description of Policies or Practices, if applicable

When circumstances require specific policies or procedures designed to protect the health and safety
of students, 504 and IEP teams will determine if modifications and/or reasonable accommodations are
needed for individual students with disability-related issues.

Coordination with state and local health officials
Description of Policies or Practices, if applicable

The CDC recommends that all decisions about implementing school-based strategies should be made
locally, collaborating with local health officials who can help determine the level of transmission in the
community. The Kickapoo School District continues to work with County Public Health to implement
mitigating strategies for the safety of students and staff.

Template Developed by CESA 5

e




Continuity of Services

Overview

It is the responsibility of the Kickapoo Area School District to ensure the continuity of services
to our students to address student: academic, social, emotional, mental health, health and

nutrition needs.

The District will provide for continuity of services as follows:

Student Academic Needs

The Kickapoo School District implemented a summer school program to assist all K-12 students with
academic recovery. The District plans to continue full-time, in-person instruction beginning the fall of
2021, with limited exception. Additional instructional personnel have been added to staffing to
implement further academic recovery efforts in core curriculum areas. These specialists will be
available during the instructional day, before school starts and immediately after school ends.

Additional counseling staff has been added to the mental health staff to address our students’ social
and emotional learning needs. We have also partnered with Scenic Bluffs and Stonehouse counseling

to provide services to students when families choose to do so.

Food services will continue to provide meals under the community provision as long as USDA
continues the allowance. Meals will be provided for summer school attendees as well as all eligible
youth during the school year. Summer meals will be provided for summer school to all children age

18 and under.

Staff Social, Emotional | Mental Health Need
The District will provide staff with professional development in this area to help meet the needs of

students and to help them with best practice. The administration will support the staff with flexible
leave policies as we navigate the pandemic. For example the district continued Covid leave through
September 30, 2021. The staff’s social, emotional, and mental health needs may also be addressed
through the Employee Assistance Program provided through the District insurance program.

Other Staff Needs

The District will follow national, state, and local governing agencies’ laws and directives
concerning staff employment and benefits.




Periodic Review

Overview

Districts are required to review and, as appropriate, revise their Safe Return to In-Person
Instruction and Continuity of Services Plan at least every six months through September 30,
2023, including seeking public input and taking such input into account in determining whether
to revise the plan and, if revisions are determined necessary, on the revisions it makes to its

plan.

District response on ensuring periodic updates to its plan

The Kickapoo School District will periodically review and, as needed, revise the plan for the safe
return to in-person instruction and continuity of services. The plan will be reviewed at least every six
months, and the school system will seek and take into account public input during the review process.
Plan revisions will address updated CDC and County Public Health guidance on safely reopening

schools if any are issued.

Template Developed by CESA 5
CESA1

Ying Et e S Pt




Public Input

Overview

The ARP Act requires that school districts make their Safe Return to In-Person Instruction and
Continuity of Services Plan available to the public online and that the plans beinan
understandable and uniform format; to the extent practicable, are written in a language that
parents can understand or, if not practicable, orally translated; and upon request by a parent
who is an individual with a disability, provided in an alternative format accessible to that parent.
Before making its plan publicly available, school districts must seek public comment on the plan
and develop the plan after taking into account public comment.

District response on public input in the development of its plan

Example response: The Kickapoo School District has taken the following steps to make its plan
available to the public:
e The plan is posted at http://www.kickapoo.k12.wi.us
e The plan is available in other languages upon request
e The plan was shared at the Kickapoo School District Board of Education meetings on August
11th. An opportunity for public comment is made available every month as the board reviews
the plan monthly.
e Upon request, a parent who is an individual with a disability as defined by the ADA may be
provided with the plan in an alternative format accessible by contacting our district office.

Template Developed by CESA 5
cesaly




ajejos] pue Aj@jeipawuw Jssy & 190 pels swiojdwiAs i ‘sjqissod i g Aep Jses| Je uo 188y ‘shep alnsodxs 10BIUOD
0| Joi slayjo punole ysew e Buliesm puswiwosal ‘swoydwAis Buiousiadxe sssjun jooyos wolj swoy Aejs o} pssu jou o | jo sjep iser 9S00 se paynuap|
swoldwAg Bunsey
‘L1 Aep uo Buiuiniey ‘swodwAs Jo 19suo wolj sAep Q| 1o} suwoy Aels ‘1s9) Jou 0} Buisooyo J| joueig noyum opewoidwAig

‘Sysew Jo Buliesm Jadoid yum

souejdwos enjosqge salinbal g Aeg uo Bujulnial

g ‘sunueienb Jjabuof oy 1do Aeu saljiuled 810N

"skep 01 [In} 8y} 1o} ayelost ‘i

Ajpsonas ale nok §|'(Buies "a|) ¥sew e Jeam o} sjge

. 10U ale NoA uaym Buiouelsip [BI0S ad)oeld "[ooyos

0L 18 pue SABp U] [jny SU1 JOJ SIS0 punoIe ysew

Aep [3un seoeds Joopu e Jeam 0} anupuol ‘(Uonesipaw Buisnpal JoAs)
ur Bupjsew yum g Aep | jnoyum) sinoy g Uel) s1owW Jo} 981} JoAS) alE pue swioy je siayjo | swodwAg swojdwAg
uo spods o} uinjal AelN | peAjosal aABY sWOldWAS Ji J00UDS 0} LInjal ueo noA | punole ysew e Buyesm ‘sAep g 1o} swoy Aeyg 10 Uelg UNAA — SAINSOd

sysew Jo Bueam sadold ypm

oouejdwog sinjosqge salinbal g Aeq uo Bupnial

nq ‘suiuelenb Jebuo) Jof 3do Aeul saljWE) 810N

. “(Bunes "8y

ol ysew Bugeam jou usym Buipuessip |e1oos aopoeld

Aep [un seoeds J0OPUI | -s4ep usy ny aU} 10} S18UI0 pUNOIE sew & jeam oy | SAN0SS! swiojdwiAs jpun swoy Aejs of anupuod
ul Bupjsew YIm 9 ABp | snupuon "sinoy bz Uey) 810t 0} 981} JOAS} SJE PUE swojdwiAs dojeAsp noA Ji ‘swioy je siayjo swoydwAg
uo spods o) uinjel Aepy | swopdwiAs ou oABY JJIis hoA 4 [ooyos o} uinjel Ue) | punole ysew e Bulesm ‘sAep G o} swioy Aejs a1eq 1saL ON — SAIISOd
sape|py oLAeq | 6heq | gheq | LAeq | 9heq | gheq | vAea | ¢heq | zheq | 1 4Aeq 0 feg

sauljaping auljuelenp/uonejosi gL-AINOD




10

¢alLLiT Jo sy

'01-9 SAep ysew 1snw Aoy} [ooyss o] uinjal Asy] USUpA
egs supuelenb Jo sAep G Jioy) alojaq uojdaul Jo sAep gl suossad pajosjul sy} JIBM 1SN PSJEUIooBA
AjIn} Jou 81e oYM 9SO0Y) ‘BUIOY S} U} SISYI0 PUNOIE SJIUM YSEU JoU SSop 1o Jouued uosisd pojosjui syl )| e
‘ue)s sAep
G INOA usy} ‘uonosyul JO SABP OL-G JI9Y} INO JIeM JSniu NoA ‘uosiad pajosiul sy} woy Aeme sujjuerenb oy ajgeuny] =
"01-9 sAep yseuw e Jeam jsnjy ‘sjejos pue Ajsjelpswuul }s9) swioldwAs dojeasp noA yi ‘sjqissod
1 G Aep U0 1S9} ‘aLIoY e SIBYj0 punole ysew e Bulesm ‘uosiad Pojosiul Ue YIm JOBJUOD JSe| WO} SABp G Jol swoy Aelg o
S[enpiAIpUl pajeulooeA AlINd JON e
a)e|os] pue Ajeelipawiwl 1sa) e 196 He)s swoldwiAs §i ‘o|qissod jI g Aep jsed|
12 U0 189] ‘'sAep g Jo} SI19Y10 punole ysew e Jeam ‘swojdwAs Bupusiiadxa sssjun |ooyos Woly swoy Aejs 0} peau jou og ©
S[ENPIAIPUL Pojeuoosep ANy e
:(suonepuswwiossl A/UNOI JULIND 3Y}] 91 MO[D(q) SUOEpUBWIWOIAI JudwWiedaq Y)jeaH Mmojjo4

ployesnoy
Ul 10BjU00 980|D)




YVIM

sjuswAed uopin} JaYonNoA pue juswijolug uado
Jajsuely /Z 4 paanpal

alempley/a1emyos | |

sjuswisnipe aouelnsu] ‘punjas JuswAoldwaun
aseyaund [eyded ou ‘Jaulaiu] ‘euoyd

aseyoind snq ‘jood ‘syuswisn(pe abuLi4/Aees
juawdolaAap wNnaUND ‘sjuswisnipe 4y3y ‘vl AL
sjuswysnipy abul4/Aiejes

sal|ddns pajus|e] /payio

~yoeq

so||ddns

Aed peojiaAo pue § ¥Y3SS3/m peseyoind-1ese pg yosL
Jayoes| ysiueds ‘H¥ISS3 ‘IOVS

|ooyos Jawwns

aUje| POOM PIO 4O Bles pue juwid joe]uod jo yoealqg

dv3ad

JuelD peayy spiy 199 ‘JRlleY dINOD A0D
13pL

v3al dvaN 118 11 ¥3SS3

ply uoepodsuel] 3s0 YbiH Ul asealou|

sjwud ||d pasesuou|

Buipuny 3oOVYS peseslosq

JUBIS) P Yoa] Jesie) 3 JUBlS) SSSUSANDSYT J0jeanpg
(1008 Buoim Ui pajebpna) Jalley dIANQD A0D ‘ PV Ateiqr
JuelD) supiiad e

juswijoiuz usdQ ¥ spodg doo)

sjwd soueuajuiew Jandwod B s)sd} dy

pasealou| sajel }sausjul

Bulpohosu [eyow

(Zz annd ) annd NOLLYONa3 1vI03dsS

000 15°€98'veL L 15°€98vZL ) J3pug 3duejeg pung Buipuz pajoalold
00°0 00°0 00°0 [EE] pajoLisay ‘eoueleg pung
:aguejeg pung buipu3 pajoalolg
007CL8'ELL 00999°222°L 00'pS8'ELL'L suonelidoiddy ainjipuadx3 ejoL
00'961 00'969'| 00°00S"} 00006¥ suonoesuel] welbold UON Jayi0
00'669°G 00'22e'Sey 00'/29'6L¥ 0000€Y sjuawAed a0IAI8S [BUOONJISU|
(00°00.0€) 00'¥66'9€G 00'%69'29S 00001 ¥ SIajsuel] pund-1aju|
(00°0/2'6) 00'87.L'LLL 00'810°/2) 000062 $92|A9S Hoddns JByi0
(00°005°02) 00'G.6'vS 00'S.¥'SL 00002 sjuswabpnr g aoueinsu|
(00°£56°/2) 00'6)1'62 00'920'LS 000092 S9IAISS [BJUSD
00'888'9%C 00'v¥S'89.L'L 00'959'L2S") 000052 uonelsiuiWpy ssauisng
(00'986'9) 00'6V€'£22 00'GE€'vET 000022 S90IAI9g JJelS [euoljonsuj
(00797'12) 00'G96'L¥L 00'62¥'CLL 000012 $90IAI8S |Idnd
(00°297) 00'818') 00'982'2 0000LL SpaaN [e10ads Jau0
00°000'C 00'918'G02 00'918'€0C 00009} SOJIAIOY 1e|NdLIND-00
00°Evl 00'91£'891 00'€.1'891 0000¥ ) wn[nauing [eslsAyd
00°599'tv 00'8.6'882 00°€LE VYT 0000€} winnaLINg [BUOREIOA
(00'802719) 00°090°GL¥'} 00'89.'9/t") 00002} wn[nolIng Jenbay
(00°€2.¢) 00°0S0'vZL 'L 00'€.L'/2L") 000011 WwN[NoWINY pajeualayipun
:suonendoiddy ainyipuadx3y
00ZL8'eLL 00'¥1L8°LL2 L 00°200'v0L L anuaAay pajedionuy [ejol
00'629'6 00'6ZL'G) 00°005'S 066 Snoaue||asi
(00°000°L1) 00°0LL°L 00'02.'81 06/ 10211J-aNUBARY [e18pa- JBUYI0
00°078'88 00°0¥8'8LL 00'000°0€ 08.]  @1BIS ybnouy| anuanay [elapa YO
(00°9¢v°2) 00°000'00€ 00°9€¥'20€ 05/ SJUBID VSV
00'8.¥'82 00°508'89% 00°22€'0vy 0€.L Jues sjalold [erpads |dd
00°000°GS 00'29'G09 00'%29'0SS 069 ANUBARY JOYI0
00°00S 00°00S'S 00°000'S 099 syun 2907 ybnoiy} enuaAay aje)s JBUI0
(00°000°02) 00°'0€8°€Ll 00°0£8°€61 059 Jeonp3 Ul 8sjuelens) JUSWaASIYOY JUspniS
00'026 00°0£9'S 00°0S.'v 0€9 sjueln joafold [eads [da
(00°L¥2°2€) 00°005'8L 00'L¥Z'9LL 019 |EOLI0B3IED-PIY 91BIS
00'96. 00'€92°L 00°/5%'9 01§ SpIY JO Jisuel|
(00°GvL°2) | 00'212'26. 00'298'66. 0ve S92|AI9S 10} SjusWAed
00°GLL°L - 00'G/9'G 00°00S't 062 $900IN0S [0 'SANUAASY JaUI0
00°008°} 00'558' 00'G50'L 082 SJUSWISSAU| UO }SaI8U|
00°000°01 00°000°0} 000 09¢ soeg [e}ded-uoN
1aNuaAay pajedidnuy
$ $ $ 34090 INTLI AN
FDNVYHO LNNOWY INNOWY A3IA0O¥ddY| LNNOJOV
a3nouddy SNOIATYd
[sE[EN\Y
aNN4 TVHINID

‘pajuasaud jou ale sway auj| pabueyoun ‘sebueyd yym sway auj| }96pnq pasjdope
Ajuo syuasaid Buimoljoy 8y ‘sjunowe zz-1.z0z psyebpnq panocidde Ajsnoiraid o) sebueys Buimoljoy ayy peydope ‘zzoz ‘0l 1snbny ‘ousia
|00yog eary oodexory] Jo pieog [00yos ayy jeus ‘(e)(S)06°S9 SINe)S UISUODSIAA JO suolisircid 8y} yiim aoueplodde Ul ‘uaAlb Aqaisay si 210N

LOI¥1SId TOOHIS V3NV O0dVAIIM
139dn49 a31dOoayv NI 3ONVYHO 40 3J1LON




SalIAloe pasealoul

SOOIAISS [eaU JOJ S)S0D Pasealoul

ojwapued-sasealou| JuswasInquial [eJapay
SjuspN)s 1o} sjeaw a9l

sjouwAed uoniny

Jajsuel) }S02 joalipul

9sea108p S)s09 Bululel} [BUORONSU| UON
S8} XYy -8sealoul uoljepodsuel; pg 9adg

sBuiaes oply [BOUS[D/]ID/UNESH ‘eses10ap Bululel] ye)s [euononlsu|

S80IAISS | d/10 Ul 9seaidul
Jayoea| yosadg

v3dl B ¥3SSs3
pie |eouoba)es ajes

1sjsuen /g p4 03 0L P4

.705€'LL vLpescl :@quejeg pund buipuz pajoafoid
00%81°C 00'6¥.L'C 00595} suonendoiddy ainjipuadx3 [ejoL
00812 006V 00'G95°L 00000€ 8 ANNH ) ANNH IDIAYIS ALINNWNOD

:suonendoiddy ainjipuadx3y
$ $ $ 3002 INZLI AN
JONVYHO INNOWY INNOWY A3A0¥ddY| LNNODJOV
aanoUddv SNOIAINd
A3anNany
(08 ANNd ) ANNd IDIAEIS ALINNIWNOD

9% 'Siv'802 9Z2°0v2'v6 ‘9due|eg pung buipug pajoalold
006,92 00°2£5°08€ 00°,EL°€SE suoperdoiddy ainjipuadxy [ejoL
00°G6.°92 00'2€508€ 00°LEL€SE 000002 $901A195 Hoddng

:suonendosddy ainjipuadxy
00°000°Lv} 00°/86'V6Y 00°286°€S€ aNuaAlY pajedidnuy [ejoL
00°000°202 00°0SS"LS¥ 0008572 0LL PIY 8JIAI8S P00 [BJapa]

(00°000°99) 00°000'0€ 0000096 0S¢ S9[ES 9IIAISS pPO0
BNUBAIY _owumn_o_u:x\
$ $ $ 3009 INTLIINT
IONVHO INNOWY INNOWY a3A0¥ddY| LNNOJOV
a3anoUddy SNOIATYd
a3IANInNY
(0s annd) annd IOIANTS A0OA
000 00°0 00°0 lajuz aduejeg pung Buipu3z pajosfoid
000 000 000 IEIE] pajolsay ‘@oueleg pung
:93uejeg pund buipu3g pajoalold
(00'620°¢1) 00'SLL'ZY6 00'%18°556 suonendoiddy ainjipuadxz |ejoL
00°0/2°52 000/2°G. 00°000°0S 0000EY SjuswAed 9dIA183 [BuOlON)SU|
(00°05+°€) 00°0S8S'} 00°000'G 00001 ¥ sJajsuel] pundg-1aju]
(00°00S) 00°00% 00°006 000092 SIAIDS [B1JUDD
0079091 0079019 00°000°G¥ 000052 UoNelsIuILpY Ssauisng
(007287G1L) 00'666'8 00°€/8'vC 000022 S9DIAISS JJe)S [BUOIONASY|
0089771 00'950%Z1 00885601 000012 $921AI9S |idnd
(00°2106%) 00'9€¥'1L 29 00°€S¥'02L 000051 wnjnaLIng uoljeonp [erads
:suonendoiddy ainjipuadxgy
(00'6€0°€ 1) 00°SLLZv6 00'%18°SS6 3aNuaAay pajedionuy [ejoL
00°/86'% 00°'GL0'ZhL 00'820'.€1 0¢. Juel9 sjoalold [eads |da
007.97Z1 00'999'€€2 00'266'022 019 [EOLIOBBIED-PIY 2181
(00°002°0€) 00'766'9€S 00769295 0Ll 1ajsuel] pund Jaju|
:aNudaAdYy pajedidnuy
$ $ $ 3d09 INTLIANIT
JONVHO INNOWY INNOWY @3aA0¥ddY| LNNOJIV
a3anouddy SNOIATYd
[eE[NETN




41,000.00 = CURRENT BASE (2022-23)

o 5 Year 10 Year
... % of Current . ]
Position Base Amount Longevity Longevity
(0.75% = $300) | (1.5% = $600)

Athletic Director 9.0% 3690 3998 4305
Head Girls Basektball 9.0% 3690 3998 4305
Head Boys Basketball 9.0% 3690 3998 4305
Head Wrestling 9.0% 3690 3998 4305
Head Football 9.0% 3690 3998 4305
FFA 9.0% 3690
Musical Director 9.0% 3690
Head Cross Country 7.5% 3075 3383 3690
Head Baseball 7.5% 3075 3383 3690
Head Softball 7.5% 3075 3383 3690
Head Boys Track 7.5% 3075 3383 3690
Head Girls Track 7.5% 3075 3383 3690
Head Volieyball 7.5% 3075 3383 3690
Computer Coordinator 7.0% 2870
Assistant Girls Basketball 6.0% 2460 2768 3075
Assistant Boys Basketball 6.0% 2460 2768 3075
Assistant Wrestling 6.0% 2460 2768 3075
Assistant Football 6.0% 2460 2768 3075
Choral Music Performances 5.0% 2050
Pep Band 5.0% 2050
Assistant Cross County 5.0% 2050 2358 2665
Assistant Baseball 5.0% 2050 2358 2665
Assistant Softball 5.0% 2050 2358 2665
Assistant Track 5.0% 2050 2358 2665
Assistant Volleyball 5.0% 2050 2358 2665
Drama Advisor 4.0% 1640
Forensics Advisor 4.0% 1640
Robotics Advisor 4.0% 1640
Cheerleading 4.0% 1640
Head MS Cross Country 4.0% 1640 1948 2255
Head MS Girls Basketball 4.0% 1640 1948 2255
Head MS Boys Basketball 4.0% 1640 1948 2255
Head MS Football 4.0% 1640 1948 2255
Head MS Track 4.0% 1640 1948 2255
Head MS Volleyball 4.0% 1640 1948 2255
Head MS Wrestling 4.0% 1640 1948 2255
Assistant Forensics 3.0% 1230
Assistant Musical 3.0% 1230
Assistant Drama 3.0% 1230




Spanish Club

Video Production

Asst MS Cross Country
Asst MS Girls Basketball
Asst MS Boys Basketball
Asst MS Football

Asst MS Track

Asst MS Volleyball

Asst MS Wrestling

Class Advisor
Newspaper Advisor
Yearbook Advisor
Gifted & Talented
Musical Accompanist
Jr Hi Softball

Jr Hi Baseball

Fishing Club Advisor

Concessions Coordinator
Mentor
Student Teacher Supervisor

Assistant Class Advisor
Future Educators
Future Problem Solvers
High School Quiz Bowl
HS Student Council
Leadership

National Honor Society
HS Math Team Advisor
Math Challenge

MS Student Council
Quiz Bowl

Young Astronauts

3.0%
3.0%
3.0%
3.0%
3.0%
3.0%
3.0%
3.0%
3.0%

2.0%
2.0%
2.0%
2.0%
2.0%
2.0%
2.0%
2.0%

1.5%
1.5%
1.5%

1.0%
1.0%
1.0%
1.0%
1.0%
1.0%
1.0%
1.0%
1.0%
1.0%
1.0%
1.0%

1230
1230
1230
1230
1230
1230
1230
1230
1230

820
820
820
820
820
820
820
820

615
615
615

410
410
410
410
410
410
410
410
410
410
410
410

1538
1538
1538
1538
1538
1538
1538

1128

1845
1845
1845
1845
1845
1845
1845

1435




2021-22 K-LF CO-OP SPORTS
FALL SPORTS:
R S A
HS FOOTBALL $ 4,604.46
MS FOOTBALL $ (553.39)
HS/MS G/B X-COUNTRY $ 3,913.46

TOTAL FALL SPORTS S

7,964.53 paid

NOTE: POSITIVE AMOUNT

NOTE: LA FARGE WILL
REMIT $5000/YR,

: ! ;
i ! !
! ! !
! T o, ' BEGINNING IN SPRING '
TOTAL WINTER SPORTS: $  5,176.94 paid6/29/22CKl  npoarive amouns | 2022 TO ASSIST WITH |
i INDICATES AMOUNT i MAINTENANCE OF i
SPRING SPORTS 1 KICKAPOO OWES LA FARGE 1 KICKAPOO'S SPORTS :
HS TRACK $ 11,557.51 | 1 FACILITTES I
MS TRACK I I l
~ TOTALSPRIN CONURRN- & ELT Te C
ANNUAL TOTAL: $ 26,071.65
HS FOOTBALL MS FOOTBALL
Expenditures Kickapoo La Farge Expenditures Kickapoo La Farge
Coaches (Salary & Ben.) 9,447.16 - Coaches (Salary & Ben.) 3,014.20 -
Workers 1,007.68 314.60 Workers - 732.73
Officials 1,960.00 555.00 Officials - 910.00
Supplies 3,693.35 - Supplies 630.91
Transportation Mileage 783.90 - Transportation Mileage 23.40 430.30
Transportation Wages 485.17 - Transportation Wages 51.14 277.53
TOTAL EXP 17,377.26 869.60 |TOTAL EXP 3,088.74 2,981.47
TOTAL COMBINED COSTS $18,246.86 TOTAL COMBINED COSTS $6,070.21
Participants 24 3 Participants 15 10
Actual Participant %'s 89% 11% Actual Participant %'s 60% 40%
Cost Share Percentage** 70% 30% Cost Share Percentage** 60% 40%
Cost Share Amount 12,772.80 5,474.06 jCost Share Amount 3,642.13 2,428.08
La Farge Owes Kickapoo S - $ 4,604.46 |Kickapoo Owes La Farge S 553.39 $ -
HS & MS WR Combined HS & MS CC Combined (Boys & Girls)
Expenditures Kickapoo La Farge Expenditures Kickapoo La Farge
Coaches (Salary & Ben.) 8,412.37 - Coaches (Salary & Ben.) 9,596.32 -
Workers 397.92 - Workers 254.98 -
Officials 2,623.00 - Officials 2,170.00 -
Entry Fees 1,345.00 < Entry Fees 270.00 =
Supplies 1,542.40 = Supplies 385.03 247.26
Transportation Mileage 1,566.50 - Transportation Mileage 1,470.30 393.90
Transportation Wages 1,569.28 - Transportation Wages 932.56 230.70
TOTAL EXP 17,456.47 = TOTAL EXP 15,079.19 871.86
TOTAL COMBINED COSTS $17,456.47 TOTAL COMBINED COSTS $15,951.05
ILess $200 flat fee from Y.1. $17,256.47
Participants 23 0 Participants 33 8
Actual Participant %'s 100% 0% Actual Participant %'s 80% 20%
Cost Share Percentage** 70% 30% Cost Share Percentage** 70% 30%
Cost Share Amount 12,079.53 5,176.94 |Cost Share Amount 11,165.74 4,785.32
ILa Farge Owes Kickapo - $  5,176.94 |La Farge Owes Kickap_oo $ - S  3,913.46
e -}  MSTrack(Boys&Girls)
Expenditures La Farge Expenditures Kickapoo La Farge
Coaches (Salary & Ben.) 12,430.47 - Coaches (Salary & Ben.) 6,263.13 1,372.80
Workers 2,108.48 - Workers 32295 -
Officials/Timing Services 3,560.00 - Officials 1,050.00 -
Entry Fees 1,220.50 - Entry Fees 300.00 -
Supplies 2,71531 - Supplies - -
Transportation Mileage 1,079.00 457.60 Transportation Mileage 297.70 165.10
Transportation Wages 888.90 461.38 Transportation Wages 223.73 125.79
TOTAL EXP 24,002.66 918.98 |TOTAL EXP 8,457.51 1,663.69
TOTAL COMBINED COSTS $24,921.64 TOTAL COMBINED COSTS $10,121.20
Add yearly Facility fee due to KAS 5000
Participants 39 4 Participants 40 11
Actual Participant %'s 91% 9% Actual Participant %'s 78% 22%
Cost Share Percentage** 70% 30% Cost Share Percentage** 70% 30%
Cost Share Amount 17,445.15 7,476.49 |Cost Share Amount 7,084.84 3,036.36
La Farge Owes Kickapoo $ - $ 11,557.51 |La Farge Owes Kickapoo $ - $ 1,372.67

** Cost Share is based on participation percentage, but each school has a minimum responsibility of 30% **

Total La Farge owes Kickapoo



@

e T e e T L

S o e TR e S S s

g O e

Kickapoo Area School District
2018-192019-20

Fees
Lunch: Increase? Breakfast:
(Summer prices (Summer prices
are the same) are the same)
K-5: 2.65/13.25 K-12: Universal Free
6-12: 2.85/14.25 Reduced: Universal Free
Reduced: K-12 - Free Adult: : 002.25/11.25

Adult: 3.85/19.25

Milk: .30 cents per carton (subject to change upon receipt of milk bids)

Athletic Passes: ?7? Ticket Price per Athletic Event:

Family Pass: 70.00 Adult: 4.007??
Couple Pass: 55.00 Student: 2.00_??
Adult Pass: 35.00
Student Pass: 20.00

Senior Citizen Pass (62 or over): Free

CouplePass: 7500

AebatPass: 5500

Request for Transcript: 1.00 each transcript
Faxes: 1.00 per page
Records Search: 15.00 per hour

Board Approved: 65/44/14806/10/19
kld

g O O B

44

Seetesteeieee ey ey sleste ooy o 2y R te ey S e e te e o o sy slosy



KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 1140
USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES

In keeping with the board’s belief that the school belongs to the people of the district, and in light of the financial
support the public provides in the construction and maintenance of the school facilities, it is the Board’s intention to
grant the use of these facilities, which the board believes will help meet a need in the community and enhance the
health, wellbeing and quality of life for its residents.

The board also believes that allowing such use helps citizens feel more connected to the school, which in turn fosters a
public that is more supportive of the district’s efforts to meet the board’s educational vision to support life-long

learning.

Types of Activities Prohibited:

1. Meetings which promulgate activities subversive to the laws of the United States.
2. Any purpose in conflict with school activities.
3. Activities which are discriminatory in the legal sense.

Granting of Approval:
1. The District Administrator or principals are authorized to approve and arrange for scheduling the use
of school facilities by applicants satisfying the above purposes and limitations.

2. The Board reserves the right to revoke any such permit, without liability, should such action be
deemed necessary or desirable.

3. The user shall be primarily liable, and the board secondarily liable, for any damage to property and for
any expense incurred in consequence of any use of school grounds, buildings, facilities or equipment.

Fees:
The Board will approve a schedule of fees for the use of school facilities. See Policy 1141. The Board may grant
waiver of fee payment in exceptional cases.

Custodial Service/Supervisions:
An individual of the out-of-school group requesting use of the facilities must be designated to take responsibilities for
security and supervision.

LEGAL REFERENCE: Wisconsin Statute 120.13(17), (19)

Adopted: 12/5/89
Reviewed: 2/22/93; 5/8/95; 6/24/96; 8/12/97; 3/13/00; 3/10/08

Revised: 1/10/94; 02/14/11; 05/08/17




KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 1141
SUSPENDED UNTIL FURTHER NOTICE ~ BOARD APPROVAL ON AUGUST 10, 2020

FEES AND CONSIDERATION FOR USE OF FACILITIES

Organizations that wish to schedule use of school facilities will make application to the elementary or middle/high
school principal. Rental fees are to be paid to the Kickapoo Area School District upon application. All applications
should be received by the principal at least one week prior to the activities. (The Board reserves the right to the use of
the buildings for commercial purposes.) A refundable security deposit may be required at the time of application, per
administrative discretion.

Schedule of Fees:
I School Building
A. Gymnasium
1. Use of gym for commercial promotion.............cccoeeveveninnnennn. $50.00
2. Use of gym for noncommercial use when no admission
IScharged....oovviiiii $25.00
B. Auditorium
1. Used for rehearsal purposes only..........oeovevvivininiinininnnenen. $10.00
2. For use of presenting plays, recitals or other performances.......... $50.00
3. Use of auditorium for noncommercial use when no
admission is charged...........cooooiiiiiiiiiiii $25.00
C. All Purpose Room
1. If admission is charged.........cocooveviiiiiiiiiiii e $25.00
2. If no admission is charged.............coviiiiiiniiiiiiiine e, $10.00
D. All Purpose Room & Kitchen When Equipment Is Being Used
1. One cook must be present and paid present salary at time and a half.
2. Admission charged...........cooooviiiiiiiiiiii $30.00
3. No admission charged..........ocoovuiiiiiiiiiiii e, $15.00
E. Classrooms
1. Classrooms designated by the administrator may be used............. $5.00
F. Swimming Pool
1. Groups within the district.........c.ccovevvviiiiiieiiiiiiieae, No Charge
a. Lifeguard fee (at current rate)...........occovvvieenennnn.. Number of
Lifeguards to be determined by Principal
2. Groups out of the diStrict.......cooevviiiiiiiiiiiiiieeieeine See Below
a. 1-15  $26.00 per hour (includes one lifeguard)
16-30  $32.00 per hour (includes two lifeguards)
31+  $37.00 per hour (includes three lifeguards)
G. Cafetorium
1. If admission is charged..........coooeviiiiiiiiii e, $25.00
2. No admission charged...........ccoveviiiriiiiiiiiiiiiieie e e $10.00
H. Cafetorium and Kitchen
1. Cook will be present (if present, payment of salary must be paid at time and a half, unless
special circumstances apply as determined by the principal)
2. Admission charged..........cooveviiiiiini i $30.00
3. NO:adMISEI0N CHAFEE.csss vns vamsssss mon sas s silowneas’s sas vt esiuaons 5 i $15.00
(Extent of kitchen usage will determine if the cook is present)
I The need for a custodian will be determined by the principal and if necessary, then the present salary

at time and a half will be the cost.



II.

Use of Facilities, Cont’d

Guidelines for the Use of District Facilities

In order to be approved, activities sponsored by non-school organizations must be in keeping with the
general program of education. Political meetings that are open to the public are considered to be within
the general program of public education, and school facilities may be rented at regular rates provided no
discrimination is shown.

The person or organization using the facilities or other property accepts the responsibility of supervising the
conduct of the people in attendance and that alcoholic beverages and controlled substances shall not be brought
into to onto district facilities and other property. The use of tobacco products is prohibited in buildings and on
school grounds. See Policy 761 regarding dangerous weapons.

All persons participating in physical education or athletic activities will wear approved athletic shoes.

The person or organization requesting the use of district facilities or other property shall be financially
responsible for any and all damage to facilities or other property incurred during usage.

The district is not responsible for personal injuries incurred by persons working or attending the function
taking place in the district facilities or other property and may require proof of insurance.

All dates granted for the use of district facilities or other property are subject to change if the dates area
found to interfere with the normal educational purposes of the facilities or other property.

The person or organization using district facilities or other property is responsible for setting up and
returning the facility or other property to the same condition as received or will be billed for custodial
time. Moving and adjusting scenery, securing lighting effects, use of the sound system, operating the
public address sysiem, and similar matters will be accomplished under the direction of an employee of the
Board of Education.

The person or organization shall pay the regular hourly or overtime wage, whichever is applicable, for one
(1) of the regularly employed employees to supervise the use of any and all building equipment.

If a rental fee is charged, the fee shall be paid to the building principal at the time of application for use.




Use of Facilities, Cont’d

KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
56520 State Hwy 131
Viola WI 54664-9713

Name of Organization/Group/Individual

Building Requested

Facilities Requested

Estimated Number of Attendees

Date or Dates of Use

Time of Use

Purpose of Use

Person in Charge (must be over age 21)

Address:

City State Zip Phone Number
T have read the Board Policy relative to the use of the facilities requested. I agree to follow this policy, pay

any necessary charges, and I have signed the District Waiver on behalf of the

(club, group, etc.)

Any necessary charges:
Signature of responsible party Date
This form must be filed with the Kickapoo Area School District Central Office.
To be completed by the principal:

Rent: $ APPROVED

Custodial: $ DISAPPROVED
Cook: b Date:
Total: $

Signed: Administration




Use of Facilities, cont.

In consideration of the use of Kickapoo School property and facilities, I,

the undersigned, as the person in charge of the approved activity or as
officer of the organization hereby agree that in the event of injury or damage to myself or other participant, that I will
accept responsibility for any and all supervisory duties and that I will in no manner whatsoever hold or attempt to hold
the School District, Board of Education, or its representatives liable in any supervisory capacity or for any supervisory
functions.

I also agree that as the person in charge, I shall be responsible for the general well-being of the building and
shall be liable for any breakage or other damage to the building or its contents which may occur during the period of
approved use or resulting from the carelessness of the person in charge.

I further state that I have carefully read the Board Policy relative to our use of the facilities, the foregoing
waiver statement and know the contents thereof, and I sign the same as my own free act, intending to bind myself,
thereby holding the Kickapoo Area School District and/or its representative or agents harmless for any injuries and/or
damages that may be sustained while our group or organization is using said facilities or any part thereof.

Dated this day of )

Signature

CROSS REFERENCE: Policy 761

Adopted: 11/9/81

Reviewed: 12/5/89; 2/22/93; 6/24/96; 8/12/97

Revised: 1/10/94; 5/8/95; 3/13/00; 3/10/08; 2/14/11; 05/08/17

SUSPENDED UNTIL FURTHER NOTICE ~ BOARD APPROVAL ON AUGUST 10, 2020 DUE TO COVID




KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 1142

SUSPENDED UNTIL FURTHER NOTICE ~ BOARD APPROVAL ON AUGUST 10, 2020

GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING USE OF BUILDINGS AND PROPERTY

1.

Principals are expected to maintain a school calendar indicating dates of special functions for their grade level,
together with rooms to be used and hours scheduled. School groups must clear use of the building with the
Principal. Principals shall keep the District Administrator promptly and continuously informed regarding
school functions that are scheduled outside of regular school hours, and such scheduling shall be done in
accordance with the following policies.

a) School social events will normally be scheduled on Friday evenings, and except for “major” functions
(Homecoming Dance, Junior Prom, etc.) the closing time shall be 12:00 a.m.

b) Other student meetings held in the building during the week shall close at 10:00 p.m. or earlier, unless
otherwise approved by administration.

c) Student groups meeting in the building outside of regular school hours shall be under the continuous

supervision of their faculty advisor(s), and shall limit their activities to that part of the building where
the meeting has been scheduled. See Policy 1141.

d) Arrangements for chaperones for school social events shall be approved well in advance by the
Principal.
e) Principals shall secure permission from the District Administrator before permitting the scheduling of

any school events, social or otherwise, during vacation periods, or during weekends (with the
exception of Saturday mornings) so provision can be made for custodial service.

Outside groups must clear use of building and equipfnent directly with the principals.

The Board of Education assumes no liability for injury that may occur to persons or groups requesting the use
of the building. '

The renter, or group using the building, agrees to restore to original condition any unwarranted destruction of
property. The Board of Education shall be the sole judge of unwarranted destruction of property.

The renter or group using the building will designate one person who is their responsible spokesperson for the
group. All requests for special equipment or services will be made by the spokesperson to the principals at an
early enough date so arrangements can be made.

Adopted: 12/5/89

Reviewed: 2/22/93; 1/10/94; 5/8/95; 6/24/96; 8/12/97; 3/13/00; 3/10/08

Revised: 2/14/11; 05/08/17




KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 1143

SUSPENDED UNTIL FURTHER NOTICE ~ BOARD APPROVAL ON AUGUST 10, 2020
USE OF SCHOOL EQUIPMENT
It shall be the policy of the Kickapoo Area School District to lend equipment only to non-profit organizations that are

incorporated or sponsored by district area residents. The following shall apply, at the discretion of the district
administrator:

1. The request shall be restricted to the availability of the equipment.
2. The requesting group shall be responsible for the pick-up and return of all articles.
3. The repair and replacement of all borrowed equipment that is damaged, destroyed, or lost will be the

responsibility of the organization that borrowed it. A sufficient security deposit will be required prior
to the use of any district equipment.

4, Appropriate forms requesting equipment must be filed in the office of the principal.

Adopted: 12/5/89

Reviewed: 2/22/93; 1/10/94; 5/8/95; 6/24/96; 8/12/97; 3/13/00; 3/10/08

Revised: 05/08/17




KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
" HOME OF THE PANTHERS

Book Policy Manual - First Draft Clean
Section 6000 Finances

Title LEASING SCHOOL PROPERTY
Code po6330

Status From Neola

Legal 120.13(25), Wis. Stats.

120.44(2), Wis. Stats.

6330 - LEASING SCHOOL PROPERTY

The Board is authorized to lease school sites, buildings, and equipment not needed for school purposes to any person for any lawful
use at a reasonable rental fee.

Such action must be approved at an annual or special School District meeting of the electorate.

© Neola 2018



KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
" HOME OF THE PANTHERS

Book Policy Manual - First Draft Clean
Section 7000 Property

Title USE OF DISTRICT FACILITIES
Code po7510

Status

Legal 120.13(17), Wis. Stats.

895.523, Wis. Stats.

7510 - USE OF DISTRICT FACILITIES

The Board of Education believes that the school facilities of this District should be made available for lawful non-school purposes,
provided that such use does not interfere with use for school purposes, by school related groups, or for school-related functions. No
non-school related group or entity may promote an activity to occur on school grounds under this policy in any manner that conveys
the impression that the School District supports, endorses, or is a partner with the group or individual’s cause.

The Board may wilt permit the use of school facilities when such permission has been requested in writing by a responsible,
individual, organization or a group of citizens and has been approved by the Principal or District Administrator

The use of District grounds and facilities shall not be granted for any purpose which is prohibited by law.
Recreational Activity

Any non-school sponsored group requesting to use District facilities for recreational activity must complete a request prior to such
usage.

"Recreational activity" includes any indoor or outdoor physical activity, sport, team sport, or game, whether organized or
unorganized, undertaken for the purpose of exercise, relaxation, diversion, education, or pleasure.

"Qutdoor activity" includes hunting, fishing, trapping, camping, picnicking, exploring caves, nature study, bicycling, horseback riding,
bird-watching, motorcycling, operating an all-terrain vehicle, ballooning, hang gliding, hiking, tobogganing, sledding, sleigh riding,
snowmobiling, skiing, skating, water sports, sight-seeing, rock-climbing, cutting or removing wood, climbing observation towers,
animal training, harvesting products of nature, sport shooting, or similar outdoor game, sport, or educational activity.

Should all or any part of the District's community be struck by a disaster, the Board shall make District grounds and/or facilities
available, at no charge, for the housing, feeding, and care of victims or potential victims when requested by local, State, or Federal
authorities. The District Administrator should meet with the Red Cross or other entities to assist in establishing a disaster
preparedness plan in order to ensure that proper procedures are established to minimize confusion, inefficiency, and disruption of
the educational program.

The District shall develop a fee schedule associated with using school facilities.

A. Each user may be required to present evidence of the purchase of organizational liability insurance to the limit prescribed by
District administrative guidelines.

B. Use of school equipment in conjunction with the use of school facilities must be requested specifically in writing and may be
granted by the procedure by which permission to use facilities is granted. The users of school equipment must accept liability
for any damage or loss to such equipment that occurs while it is in their use. Where rules so specify, no item of equipment
may be used except by a qualified operator.

C. Users shall be liable financially for damage to the facilities and for proper chaperonage.



No liability shall attach to this District, any employee, officer, or member of this District specifically as a consequence of permitting
access to these facilities.

© Neola 2015




KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
" HOME OF THE PANTHERS

Book Policy Manual - First Draft Clean

Section 7000 Property

Title LENDING OF DISTRICT-OWNED EQUIPMENT
Code po7530

Status From Neola

7530 - LENDING OF DISTRICT-OWNED EQUIPMENT

The Board of Education believes that District-owned equipment is a valuable resource which may be loaned for community use under
certain conditions only, provided that such use does not infringe on the original and necessary purpose of the equipment or interfere
with the educational program of the District.

The Board may lend specific items of equipment on the written request of the user and approval granted by the District
Administrator.

The user of District-owned equipment shall be fully liable for any damage or loss occurring to the equipment during the period of its
use, and shall be responsible for its safe return.

District equipment may be removed from District property by students or staff members only when such equipment is necessary to
accomplish tasks arising from their school or job responsibilities. The consent of the District Administrator is required for such

removal.

© Neola 1995



Kickapoo Area School District

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2020-21 2021-22 2021-22 2021-22
SUMMARY REPORT Revised 2020-21 FYTD Original Revised 2021-22 FYTD 2021-22 Unrec'd/expn'd
30 2022 Budget ACTIVITY Budget Budget ACTIVITY FYTD % Balance
REVENUE/EXPENSE SUMMARY - GENERAL FUND AND SPECIAL ED
Fund 10 |Revenue 7,189,743.00 7,142,732.94| 7,104,002.00 | 7,217,814.00 7,174,978.06 99.41% 42,835.94
Expense 7,207,550.00 7,091,914.58( 7,113,854.00 | 7,227,666.00 7,174,884.53 99.27% 52,781.47
Fund 27 |Revenue 966,478.00 949,487.77| 955,814.00 942,775.00 937,978.91 99.49% 4,796.09
Expense 966,478.00 949,487.77] 955,814.00 942,775.00 937,978.91 99.49% 4,796.09
Total -17,807.00 50,818.36 -9,852.00 -9,852.00 93.53 -9,945.53
Profit Profit
SALARY/FRINGE EXPENSE SUMMARY
Fund 10 |Salaries 3,059,929.00| 3,071,749.00| 3,302,609.00| 3,254,668.00| 3,267,045.57 100.38% -12,377.57
Fringe Benefits 1,294,504.00f 1,261,354.74| 1,340,875.00{ 1,287,812.00( 1,278,045.12 99.24% 9,766.88
Fund 27 |Salaries 552,330.00 544,549.84 541,649.00 530,221.00 530,178.97 99.99% 42.03
Fringe Benefits 302,284.00 281,360.84 294,250.00 255,293.00 252,980.43 99.09% 2,312.57
Total 5,209,047.00| 5,159,014.42| 5,479,383.00| 5,327,994.00| 5,328,250.09 100.00% -256.09
ELEMENTARY EXPENSE SUMMARY
Fund 10 |Purchased Services 22,000.00 20,078.99 15,200.00 1,900.00 350.63 18.45% 1,549.37
Non-Capital Objects 83,893.00 76,467.03 93,121.00 55,342.00 47,515.79 85.86% 7,826.21
Capital Objects 0.00
Other Objects 1,000.00 753.56 1,000.00 1,000.00 677.56 67.76% 322.44
Total 106,893.00 97,299.58 109,321.00 58,242.00 48,543.98 83.35% 9,698.02
MS/HS EXPENSE SUMMARY
Fund 10 |Purchased Services 25,764.00 20,872.36 32,150.00 30,950.00 27,431.87 88.63% 3,518.13
Non-Capital Objects 70,192.00 58,716.91 63,600.00 63,133.00 61,898.48 98.04% 1,234.52
Capital Objects 46,095.00 38,395.00 7,700.00 7,700.00 0.00 0.00% 7,700.00
Other Objects 10,025.00 7,055.84 10,025.00 10,025.00 10,662.92 106.36% -637.92
Total 152,076.00 125,040.11 113,475.00 111,808.00 99,993.27 89.43% 11,814.73
CO-CURRICULAR EXPENSE SUMMARY
Fund 10 |Salaries 107,193.00 103,628.06 119,693.00 119,693.00 123,432.25 103.12% -3,739.25
Fringe Benefits 17,156.00 14,373.78 17,648.00 17,648.00 15,281.96 86.59% 2,366.04
Purchased Services 29,465.00 25,829.10 32,550.00 34,550.00 32,795.29 94.92% 1,754.71
Non-Capital Objects 35,400.00 34,396.25 25,000.00 25,000.00 21,5697.26 86.39% 3,402.74
Capital Objects 38,395.00 38,395.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00
Other Objects 8,925.00 5,949.08 8,925.00 8,925.00 11,457 .42 128.37% -2,532.42
Total 236,534.00 222,571.27 203,816.00 205,816.00 204,564.18 99.39% 1,251.82
COMPUTER TECH EXPENSE SUMMARY
Fund 10 [Purchased Services 64,684.00 13,270.72 49,000.00 59,000.00 60,635.18 102.77% -1,635.18
Non-Capital Objects 45,741.00 15,890.50 57,388.00 38,818.00 30,304.64 78.07% 8,513.36
Other Objects 0.00
Total 110,425.00 29,161.22 106,388.00 97,818.00 90,939.82 92.97% 6,878.18
DISTRICT OFFICE EXPENSE SUMMARY
Fund 10 [Purchased Services 69,000.00 58,736.87 80,000.00 80,000.00 46,263.85 57.83% 33,736.15
Non-Capital Objects 9,700.00 10,451.51 17,000.00 17,000.00 12,277.06 72.22% 4,722.94
Capital Objects 0.00 0.00
Other Objects 6,500.00 5,823.00 6,500.00 6,500.00 4,032.00 62.03% 2,468.00
Total 85,200.00 75,011.38 103,500.00 103,500.00 62,572.91 60.46% 40,927.09
INSURANCE EXPENSE SUMMARY
Fund 10 |Insurance 73,698.00 72,181.77 85,025.00 64,525.00 64,005.00 99.19% 520.00
Fund 21 |Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,888.00 -4,888.00
Fund 27 |Insurance
Total 73,698.00 72,181.77 85,025.00 64,525.00 68,893.00 106.77% -4,368.00

U:\KASD SCHOOL BOARD\Board Packets\8 10 2022 Board Meeting\2021 22 4th Quarter Budget Report

8/9/2022




Kickapoo Area School District

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2020-21 2021-22 2021-22 2021-22
SUMMARY REPORT Revised 2020-21 FYTD Original Revised 2021-22 FYTD 2021-22 Unrec'd/expn'd
30 2022 Budget ACTIVITY Budget Budget ACTIVITY FYTD % Balance
HSA EXPENSE SUMMARY

Fund 10 [Fringe Benefits 77,170.00 79,760.00 79,618.00 76,519.00 74,320.00 97.13% 2,199.00
Fund 27 |Fringe Benefits 21,330.00 20,490.00 21,840.00 21,840.00 18,680.00 85.53% 3,160.00
Fund 50 [Fringe Benefits 7,500.00 7,500.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 6,000.00 66.67% 3,000.00
Total 106,000.00 107,750.00 110,458.00 107,359.00 99,000.00 92.21% 8,359.00

TRANSPORTATION EXPENSE SUMMARY

Fd 10/27 |Purchased Services 62,400.00 58,207.00 74,400.00 78,274.00 87,049.67 111.21% -8,775.67
Non-Capital Objects 15,000.00 14,430.79 9,700.00 7,500.00 8,747.30 116.63% -1,247.30

Capital Objects 136,970.00 136,939.00 40,000.00 95,000.00 95,119.50 100.13% -119.50
Other Objects 200.00 25.00 200.00 200.00 224.00 112.00% -24.00
Total 214,570.00 209,601.79 124,300.00 180,974.00 191,140.47 105.62% -10,166.47

TRANSPORTATION FUEL EXPENSE SUMMARY
Fund 10 |Purchased Services 32,400.00 29,465.04 42,400.00 42,400.00 46,827.28 110.44% -4,427.28
Fund 27 |Purchased Services 1,250.00 1,417.63 2,700.00 9,838.00 9,834.11 99.96% 3.89
Total 33,650.00 30,882.67 45,100.00 52,238.00 56,661.39 108.47% -4,423.39
CUSTODIAL EXPENSE SUMMARY

Fund 10 [Purchased Services 30,900.00 29,488.81 37,000.00 19,018.00 21,181.57 111.38% -2,163.57
Non-Capital Objects 84,099.00 70,696.84 53,000.00 50,037.00 53,303.48 106.53% -3,266.48
Capital Objects 6,272.00 6,272.00 5,900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Objects 550.00 250.00 550.00 550.00 260.00 47.27% 290.00
Total 121,821.00 106,707.65 96,450.00 69,605.00 74,745.05 107.38% -5,140.05

MAINTENANCE EXPENSE SUMMARY
Fund 10 |Purchased Services 471,368.00 475,093.01 431,055.00 713,214.00 720,338.08 101.00% -7,124.08
Non-Capital Objects 11,228.00 12,340.75 18,200.00 15,973.00 16,300.08 102.05% -327.08
Capital Objects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00
Other Objects 350.00 210.13 350.00 350.00 0.00 0.00% 350.00
Total 482,946.00 487,643.89 449,605.00 729,537.00 736,638.16 100.97% -7,101.16
UTILITY EXPENSE SUMMARY
Fund 10 [Purchased Services 93,900.00 92,430.92 103,700.00 101,176.00 110,513.14 109.23% -9,337.14
Total 93,900.00] 92,430.92]  103,700.00]  101,176.00] 110,513.14 109.23% -9,337.14
FOOD SERVICE
Fund 50 |Revenue 354,997.00 354,775.11] 353,987.00 494,987.00 494,656.81 99.93% 330.19
Expense 317,670.00 317,256.92| 353,737.00 380,532.00 375,203.46 98.60% 5,328.54
Total 37,327.00 37,518.19 250.00 114,455.00 119,453.35 -4,998.35
Profit Profit Profit

U:\KASD SCHOOL BOARD\Board Packets\8 10 2022 Board Meeting\2021 22 4th Quarter Budget Report

8/9/2022




Kickapoo Area School District
Schedule of Meetings for August and September

Wednesday, August 10, 2022 Expense Review 6:30 P.M.
Wednesday, August 10, 2022 Board Meeting 7:00 P.M.
Tuesday, August30, 2022 Teacher Inservice

Wednesday, August 31, 2022 Teacher Inservice

Thursday, September 1, 2022 1" Day of School for Students!
Wednesday, September 14, 2022 Expense Review 6:30 P.M.
Wednesday, September 14, 2022 Board Meeting 7:00 P.M.

Additional Meetings:

Board Policy:

08/06/2022
kld




